district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

AGENDA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BALLENTINE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL’S THEATER
SEPTEMBER 14, 2009

Call to order at 6 p.m.

Motion to enter executive session in the office conference room to
consider the following:

a. Selected employment items (Exhibit A)
b. Requests for instruction at a place other than school (Exhibit B)
C. Contractual matter - property

Welcoming remarks at 7 p.m.
Invocation — Reverend David Gold, Gateway Baptist Church

Pledge of Allegiance — Austin Andes, a fifth grade student at Ballentine
Elementary School

Student and staff recognition

Welcome and overview of Ballentine Elementary School by Robin Bright,
principal

Approval of the agenda

Superintendent’s report

a. Superintendent
b. Community Services
C. Financial Services

1. Report on budget cuts (Exhibit C)

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road » Irmo, South Carolina 29063 « (803) 732-8000



2. 2009-2010 student enroliment data (Exhibit D)
d. Human Resources

1. Annual staffing report (Exhibit E)
e Instructional Services

1. H1N1 Update (Exhibit F)

f. Technology Services
g. New Design and Construction
1. Monthly construction update
10.  Public participation®
CONSENT AGENDA
11.  Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of August 10, 2009
12.  Second reading approval of proposed revisions to board policy DBJ
“‘Budget Transfers” (Exhibit G)
13.  Approval of continuation of contractual agreement between Chapin
Community Theater and District Five (Exhibit H)
ACTION AGENDA
14.  Items considered in executive session
15.  Approval of Operational Millage for the 2009-2010 fiscal year (Exhibit )
16.  First reading of proposed new board policies GBJ “Personnel Records and

Files” replaces policy GAK “Personnel Records”; GCA “Professional Staff
Positions” replaces CGB “Administrative Personnel Positions” eliminated
11/06; GCB "Professional Staff Contracts and Compensation” replaces old
policy GBA “Certified Personnel Compensation Guides and Contracts”;
GCE-R “Professional Staff Recruitment” replaces GBCA “Natification of
Position Vacancies”; GCEC “Posting and Advertising of Professional
Vacancies” replaces GBCA “Notification of Position Vacancies”; GCFB
“Hiring of Administrative Staff” replaces CGD “Administrative Personnel
Hiring” eliminated 11/06; and GCG “Part-Time and Substitute Professional
Staff Employment” replaces GBRJ “Substitute Teachers” and GBRJA “Pay
Rate for Substitute Teachers on Extended Assignment” (Exhibit J)



DISCUSSION AGENDA

17.  Proposed Mission, Vision, Beliefs and Goals (Exhibit K)
18.  Irmo Elementary School’s schematic design first viewing (Exhibit L)

19.  Chapin High School’s design development third viewing (Exhibit M)

20. Adjourn
FOR YOUR INFORMATION:
1. The next regular scheduled board meeting will be on September 28" at 7

p.m. at the District Administration Building.

2. Apex Procedure Manual For Online Learning (Exhibit N)

*The Board welcomes and encourages public participation and includes an
opportunity during its meetings for the public to do so. We respectfully ask that
you adhere to the procedures and the decorum provided in board policy BEDH
“Public Participation at Meetings”. We ask that you sign-up to speak before the
meeting begins and that you provide us your name, address and topic of input.
Your comments should be limited to three minutes. Questions asked during
public participation and placed in writing will receive a written response in a
timely manner. Comments, questions and opinions are appreciated but should
always be presented in a manner that reflects the respect and dignity expected
by our community. Personal attacks on members of the community, the Board,
or the staff of the school system will not be allowed.



district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Minutes/ August 10, 2009

The Board of Trustees of School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties met at the
District Administration Building with the following members present:

Mr. Robert Gantt, Chairman

Mrs. Roberta Ferrell, Vice Chairman
Mrs. Jan Hammond

Mr. Ed White (by teilephone)

Dr. Herbert Berg, District Superintendent

The following staff were in attendance:

Ms. Helen Anderson, Chief Instructional Services Officer
Dr. Angela Bain, Chief Human Resource Services Officer
Mr. Gary Black, Chief Technology Services Officer

Dr. Karl Fulmer, Chief Financial Services Officer

Mr. Keith McAlister, Director, New Design and Construction
Mr. Buddy Price, Director, Office of Community Services

Mr. Gantt called the meeting to order and gave welcoming remarks.
The Invocation was given by Buddy Price. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Robert Gantt.

During the superintendent’s report, Buddy Price gave a presentation on Social Networking:
Twitter and Facebook and an update on the Back-to-School Kick-Off; Karl Fulmer presented
information on the stimulus money (Exhibit B), a report on budget cuts (Exhibit C) and financial
reports for July 2009 {Exhibit D), Keith McAlister presented a new design and construction
update.

During public participation, Kim Murphy spoke regarding the Chapin High School renovation
project.

Dr. Karl Fulmer presented information on the operational millage for the 2009-2010 fiscal year
(Exhibit H).

Dr. Karl Fulmer presented information on a contractual agreement between Chapin Community
Theater and District Five (Exhibit I).

Dr. Angela Bain presented proposed new board policies GBJ “Personnel Records and Files”
replaces policy GAK “Personnei Records”; GCA “Professional Staff Positions” replaces CGB
“Administrative Personnel Positions” eliminated 11/06; GCB “Professional Staff Contracts and
Compensation” replaces old policy GBA “Certified Personne! Compensation Guides and
Contracts”;, GCE-R “Professional Staff Recruitment” replaces GBCA “Nofification of Position
Vacancies”, GCEC “Posting and Advertising of Professional Vacancies” replaces GBCA

A = Absent

AB =

www.lex5.k12.s¢c.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road * Irmo, South Carolina 29063 + (803) 732-8000

Abstain
N =No
X=Yes



“Notification of Position Vacancies”;, GCFB “Hiring of Administrative Staff’ replaces CGD
“Administrative Personnel Hiring” eliminated 11/06; and GCG “Part-Time and Substitute
Professional Staff Employment” replaces GBRJ “Substitute Teachers” and GBRJA “Pay Rate for
Substitute Teachers on Extended Assignment” (Exhibit J).

A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No

X =Yes



B  B|F|G{H|S|W
AlUJ|JE|]A{A]|L!IH
U/ R|IRIN|M|O I
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE M| NI R|T| M]O|T
OF G E|T|[O ]| P |E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A L N
R L D
Meeting of August 10, 2009 D
' N
E
R
M. Hammond S. Ferrell ATA X X1 X A X
Amend the agenda (add item 2b legal briefing) to enter
executive session
M. Ferrell S. Hammond A LA X X Xi Al X
Approve the agenda as amended to add item 2b legal
briefing
M. Ferrel S. Hammond AlAIX X XA X
Approve the minutes of the regular meeting of July 13, 2009
M. Hammond S. Ferrell A A X X X i A X
Approve a Resolution authorizing the submission of an
application by School District No. 5 of Lexington County and
Richland County, South Carolina, to the South Carolina
Department of Education for an allocation of qualified school
construction bonds
M. Ferrell S. Hammond ALA X X X AKX
Approve the selected employment items (Exhibit A)
M. Ferrell S. Hammond A AT X I  XiI X A X
Approve first reading of proposed revisions to board policy
DBJ "Budget Transfers” (Exhibit E)
M. Ferrell S. Hammond ALA X XTI X1 A X
Approve the design development for Seven Oaks
Elementary School — fourth public viewing (Exhibit F)
M. Ferrell S. Hammond A A X 1 X XA X
Approve the negotiation and issuance of contract for
construction to the lowest responsible, responsive bidder for
Leaphart Elementary School additions and renovations
project to Rodgers Builders, Inc. in the amount of
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N =No

X=Yes




B B F G H S| W
A u E Al A L H
u R R N M| O |
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE M N R T M| O T
OF G E T @] P E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A L N
R L D
Meeting of August 10, 2009 D
N
E
R
$7,240,000 (Exhibit G)
9. M. Hammond S. Ferrell A A X X X A X
Adjourn
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No

X =Yes




Exhibit C



EXHIBIT C

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

September 14, 2009

TO: Members of the Board of Trustees
Dr. Herbert M. Berg, Superintendent

FROM: Karl E. Fulmer, Ed.0. [( {2
Chief Financial Services Officer

RE: Budget Cuts
On September 3, 2009, the Budget and Control Board implemented a 4.04% across the
board budget cut that includes K-12 public education. The total cost to K-12 education is

approximately $85 million. Education Improvement Act (EIA) funds were not cut.

Based on this information, we anticipate a cut in Education Finance Act (EFA) funding of
approximately $1.4 million.

The administration recommends that the fund balance be used to cover this shortfall.

KEF:II

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road ¢ Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 732-8000



Exhibit D



’ EXHIBIT p
\ )

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

September 14, 2009
TO: Members of the Board of Trustees

Dr, Herbert M. Berg, Superintendent
FROM: Kari E. Fulmer, Ed.D. /L

Chief Financial Services Officer
RE: 2009-2010 Student Enrollment Data
Enclosed are the most recent enroliment data. Enrollment figures are slightly above those
projected for the 2009-2010 school year. Projections on an individual school basis also are
very close to actual enroliments in each school.
Enclosed are two Power School enrollment reports from the system. Grade level -1 reports
Pre K enrollment. Total District enrollment including Pre K is 16,706. Without Pre K, the
District’'s K 5 - 12 enroliment from Power School is 16,422, which matches closely the

“head count” enrollment shown on the 10-Day enroliment sheet.

Jerry McKibben is to be commended for the excellent enroliment study he did as verified by
the accuracy of our enrollment records in comparison to his studly.

KEF:II

Attachments

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road * Irmo, South Carolina 29063 « (803) 732-8000



spjo Jeak ¢ ou Inqg ‘uoneoanps |ejpads spnjoul Sjelo |

S6 ve 4% ST &x €l - b~ | 92L- | 8l¢- | €L¢- SDUMLII
8LP9L | LZSEIL [SSEIL [8YEQL | LZEIL [9EE9L [6L291 (2S29) 26191 [SH09L |0G651 S[e}0 ] puels)
90VS | L6ES | LBES | ¥LEG | LOES | GOEG | 9VES | GEES | 80ES | G526 | Sves y3ry
LEBE | 8CBE | ¥ZBE | GCOE | BLBE | EVBE | 006E | 888€ | 288E | 2Z8€ | $8.¢€ 9IPPIN
1804 | 860/ | ¥¥#0. | 6¥0L | GEOL | 82OL | €E0L | 620 | L00L | €969 | 0269 Areyuawa[g
vi Aea |0l Aea |6 Aeq | g Aeq | L Aeq |9 Aeq | s Aeq | Aeq | ¢ Aeq |z Aeq [T Aeq S[ejo L
90vS | LBES | LBES | VLES | L9€G | S9ES | 9YES | S€€S | 80€ES | 6525 | Sves S|p10 100Y2S YSI]
LA
000C | 9861 | €86l | T/6L | 896L | L961 | 0S6L | 9v6L | G261 | SZ6L | ¥S61 SHI
l0LC | 00LZ | 660C | 860C | S60C | S60Z | 0602 | £80Z | 9202 | £¥0Z | 6102 SH4Ad
GOEL | GOEL | SOEL | POEL | ¥OEL | €OEL | Q0EL | 90€L | LogL | 2821 | Zi2) SHO
LE6E | 8Z6E | ¥Z6C | ST6E | 6L6E | €V6E | 006E | 888¢ | Z88E | 2Z8% | 5828 S]p10], 100YOS 2IppIA
GlLe 9le [ G16 | L6 | CI6 | L6 | 206 | 068 | €68 | 198 | 8¢8 SINI
¢s0lL | 8¥0L | 8¥0L | 870L | 8POL | LPOL | €¥OL | ZPOL | OFOL | 2201 | ¥LOL SINAd
0.6 0/6 | 696 | 896 | 896 | 896 | S96 | S96 | 096 | ¥S6 | €6 SINID
V66 V66 266 266 166 166 066 L66 686 066 066 SIND
180L | 8€0L | v¥OL | 6¥0L | SE0L | 820L | ££02 | 6204 | 200 | £969 | 0Z69 S|p10] hivjuauiary
08¥ SLV | SV | Siv | Siv | Siv | Siv | sy | zv | zov | sy H0S
699 899 | 899 | /99 | 199 | 299 | 299 | 299 | 899 | 199 | 559 q4Sd
2€9 LEQ €9 | V€9 | ¥€9 [ S€9 | ¥€9 | s€9 | €€9 | zg9 | 1€9 4d0O
145174 Cly 88% £8r 881 18Y 4°17% 98y c8v G6v (4514 HAN
ely 134 4 Ly Ly 69V | 69% L9Y 0¥ cly Gov 0Sy SH1
098 098 | 658 | 668 | 268 | 298 | 268 | 268 | 958 | 258 | zsg HA'T
08 6V | 6LV | 647 | 08y | 08y | o8y | osy | 62 | 2/ vy SHI
1219 8¢ ¥8€ | 08¢ 8L | 8.¢ 9.¢€ €LE LLE L9€ 65¢ HMH
008 00S | 66v | 66V | 86v | 86 | 86v | 96v | z6v | 28y | siv DOHH
(945 0174 (0] ()72 (0]74°) 0rS 8€S 8¢S GES L2S 918 H4d
128 LL8 8.8 818 8l8 | 818 L1l8 918 808 | +08 008 SHD
1274 6EL \EL [ €vL | LeL | v2L | oL | 982 | 652 | ovs | owz sdd
v1 Aeq|oL Aeq |6 Aeq [g Aeq |2 Aeq 9 Aeq | s Aeq [+ Aeq | ¢ Aeq [z Aeg | Aeq | padalorg [ooyag

(6002 '6 Joquisidas) | Aeq Buipnjoul pue gooz ‘z laquisydes-g 1snbny

BleQ jusuwijosuz yuspnmis Aeq-(gL)usl 0L-600Z



st b s R I ) Lo Lote . Rt T TTMETE ITTTL LT T TR Tty
pansssal Bl [y (S)3jEiiye P10 “ou| ‘uonesnpl ussiead §00Z - SO0Z @IYBLAdoD NOSHVIL
0/o sz 96/ EL 0z / St 6075 /ZBSS| 7/ +T |oo/s9| o1/& Jemui/eoE| 7z /ET |eeze /Biez]uiiz /ELv)osie /fOS58 “vioL
0 L 691 55 15801 9z 74§ L1 16§ of 940+ veEe 20491
ofo 0/0 £/t /€ 12+ / Z6E o/o A /0 AR /1 85T / £¥1 ot/8 $19 /298 o1
] 0 S 3 £18 0 € T 52 Z S0f 8T 91T
n/o /o zft I/t vOb / 18F /0 or /8 I/t ET /St 1/0 erfoo | zr/En 29/ 6TL L
0 1 £ F4 588 1 g1 z 8z T 18€ +Z 9pEl
o/0 0/0 L1 [V 83 S0y / 0B /0 s /8 oft FAg A4 z/0 TTZ /812 ar /8 (99 [ EvL oL
0 0 ] g 988 1 £1 1 L z azy vz 0IFT
0/0 /0 9/5 Zle vo [ 1S o/z S/E of1 ZT /e EfS B0z fowT | sz /6T | 9zL SERL 6
0 I 11 B 516 4 8 T 4 g8 Bt b 69%1
o/o o/t tf9 /¢ ETy / ES¥ £/0 Z/8 0/0 Zr /Tt zit 61 /€61 ST/ 6+9 / GB9 8
0 1 £1 S 5998 3 01 0 ¥z £ pa:13 44 PEET
0/0 o/0 8/6 T/t 6TF / 00F o/o0 or/9 /o 5/91 o/o D8t / 002 01 /6 PES /TIPS ’
0 0 L1 z 618 0 91 1 12 0 08f 61 GLZT
n/o o/o 6/T /T Tivf ZTP o/z SfE I/t IT/ET £fo B6T fE20C | L1/5T 959 / 7S9 9
0 0 11 3 +78 4 8 z ¥z z 00¥ zE 80€T
n/o o/o g/ t/s LT [ EEP t/0 v/S oS ET /9t o/0 Lv1 [ #91 E1 /81 #10 / 6+9
0 0 5T 9 098 1 6 1 62 0 1€ € £9z1 §
ofo /1 otr/ot EfT 80 / 8Ty /1 rit /1 LT/ET (R 547 /59T 91 /L1 LE9 [TV
o z 0z b ofs ¢ 8 z o€ z obe 33 6L21 4 SHoMU0dY
AD1BsISIuupY 1 d
o/o0 o/o 6/L e E 6BE [ £1F o/fE 5/s i/o oz/zt o/o BST / £8T ST /2T | 009/ 119 lojensiupwipy
0 0 91 4 z08 £ ot 1 z£ 0 91E Lz 1121 £ pieoquseq
n " 3154
0/0 z/0 6/6 1/z avE / 60% i vis D/a P/ ¥ E/1 EST /88T | €2 /21 | é55/ %19 Ehﬂm
0 z 81 £ 56/ 9 6 0 8z b 213 13 L1 @ 321|eu0s9g
0/0 0/0 6/ /e fzee | ziv | e/e | z/0 | su/ee ez | czr/est | er/st | 55/ ¢85 g
o 0 a1 b SbL £ ‘ z op s 987 pE THTT b
n/o0 o/ ; = = dmeg
__o n/o /s E/E IvE [ #9€ 8 /v /1 6/81 z/1 PET/¥IT | o1 /51 | +15/9zS o
0 o1 ] S0 [4 g £ iz £ 8+z 1€ 0¥01 S3|Npayds Jaysea)
o/fo o/o P/T o/ 9y / ¥6 /0 o/t 0/0 £l £/ 1 £v / ¥9 v /9 701 T SUoRIUNg |BDadg
0 0 9 1 b1 0 T 0 bT v o1 o\ﬁ - mm%h b spoday
younuamog
ueipu| uesLBWY lapues| T uepu) 3avu9 2NPayYsS Jajsely
PORSSERUN s ouryrmmoan | ueousyrmmm | PEPY/NUM awum| oused| ssuo :nsaﬁﬁ owedsiy Lsowypawy | “TESNV yeisy ni| fere Arewwns wawyjoiuz
-uejiemeH : ueoLyy Wy TvioL| P9 unajing Ajiea
3040 PUISIa Duepiany
() 6002/01/6 4o 5B Aewwing juswjjoiug
m..-c_uu..__.-n_
Jswing ( g 1e uth el *
HEN INd (WV TE:8 32 6002/01/5 :utbo 3sen) AlRWIWING JuaWw|oIug < SHodaY uny < Spoday < afied weig
—~ oy 183, 0L-60 ‘uusj
/.A“
i 2240 PUISI] :1eoyIs 100UDSI13MOH
-
0] 23
[JO T aseq Arewrung jusurfjorug



. B — e . e i = A (O R e L 3 L

@ EOENE -—me&w _.....l..il.......|....||i....|.. ............... e i e e e T _
Wou‘m 00#'Z 008'T 00Z'T a9 o _
| 0| ssuspras peaenpein __
| |
| [00YE AdBJUBLUS|T SHEQD UBAES |
! pe _
_ j3|dwon pajaaues bulpusd uBUND " _ |oouyps fAveuswa|3 sBunds saniy
| z T o ! |ooLps AdEjusLIS|E S3UI0d HEO
_ o3 |ooyas fusjuswa|3 peoy fuRsing
|
09T = jeops Aisjuswus|3 peydean
8
orz © jooyss Adejualua|g ABunp BYET
|
alfed
oo
<oe oZE |o0ipE S|PPIN oul]
G6E'T 1903 YBiH ouu]
0o¥
H [ooypg AlejusLIR|] Oul]
\ananb\:4 uonelo| 3|y }nsay 4
¥ sassasosd podad Jo Jaquuny JEOHRSLHEIRLIB IR M UOHQIEH
Buiuuny snjels Juaing |[ooyas AdEjusLls|3 A3poD 3 H
® sqor ananp Moday JaAlag 195438 SIPPIW 04 |ING
860°2 jeoyps ybiH Miod yaang
]
Buiuuny ssa3044 Baq , joowpg Atesuingg Wod (ana SHIopmoday
Jojesysiuiwpy id
00OUDS B|PPIl SPEOYSSOd
Buliuny  1aAJaS UOHEIIUNWILIOD [o2tpE SIPPIW SPROY U Jojenisiuiwpy
|ooyag 3|ppiw uideys pleoqyseq
Bupom J3ABS gaM wayshs
U_.__:_._:.._x Janias yse) |ecyas r—ﬂ___._ .-:n_ﬂr_nu Hels
azijeuosiag
SpuU0Jas 15 ‘saInujw £z ‘sinoy ¢ ‘Aep T awndn |ooyasiamog | |ooyas Alsjuswia|g uideys 1sig
5 s . ‘ B84 GOUIS AdBRJUSLIS|T auRus|e
PuU0das $ ‘seInuUIW OE ‘Sinoy ¢ ‘Aep T awndn sulyoepy | . _ _ =0y 13 BuRUejeg dnjes
® SNJe)S S9SS920.4d J9AID ._ $3INPaYDS Jaydeat
d s & |00Y3S lad sjuspnms aAnRoy RO 1epdS
B sHoday
yoaunjiamod

3|Npayas 1aysep
AJRLIWNG JUBLLj0IUT

((3eBew ppv ) pieoqyseq P13ISIg g,
suonoung
-~ - -

ue)y JBwing (WY T£:8 12 6002/01/6 :wboy ise7)

P e e——— Jes) 0l-60 ‘waa)

O JOOUDSIaMO-

SO PUIsIg flooyog

€Jo [ a3eq [00YOSIOMOg



Exhibit E



EXHIBIT E

o,

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Memorandum

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

Through: Dr. Herbert Berg
Superintendent

From: Dr. Angela H. BainPﬁLﬂ)
Chief Human Resource Services Officer

Date: September 10, 2009

Re: Staffing Report 2008-09/2009-10

The attached reports shows information regarding staffing for administrative, certified,
classified, and substitute employees for the 2008-09/2009-10 school year

I hope you find this information helpful. Please let me know if you have questions or
comments.

AHB/aw

Attachments - Administrative, Certified, Classified and Substitute Reports

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road * Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 732-8000



Administrative Report



Lexington/Richland School District Five
Annual Staffing Report

Administrative Staff New Hires 2009-2010
As of August 31, 2009

Male Female Total
Minority 1 0 1
White 7 11 18
Total 8 11 19

Administrative Assistant Principals = 3
Assistant Principals =7

Chief Officer=2

Principals = 4

Coordinators = 1

Directors =2

Administrative Staff Resignations 2008-2009

As of June 30, 2009
Location Resignations Reason

BES 1 Re-assignment to new position

BES 1 Re-assignment to new position

CES 1 Transferred to DFH — back to classroom
CRM 1 Retirement
CRM 2 Re-assignment to new position

DFH 1 Retirement

DFH 1 Re-assignment to new position
DFM 1 Relocation To Laurens
DFM 1 Re-assignment to new position

DO 1 Resigned — personal reasons

DO 3 Re-assignment to new position

DO 4 Retirement
HWE 1 Resigned — accepted position with Florence Co
OPE 1 Re-assignment to new position

RSE 1 On LOA for 08-09




Certified Report



| J#

2009-2010 Fall Teacher/Administrator Supply and Demand Survey
Administered by CERRA — South Carolina

The following information is essential in determining the supply and demand picture for teachers and
administrators across South Carolina. The data will be shared with school districts, the State Department
of Education, policy-makers, the media, and researchers. Please complete the survey and mail, email, or
fax it to CERRA, Please remember to put your district’s name at the bottom of each page. Include data
collected through September 30, 2009. Thank you!

Individual to contact regarding the survey: Lorrie DuBose

Phone number: 803-476-8197

Email address: ldubose@lex5.k12.sc.us

1. A. What is the total number of teacher positions, including filled and vacant positions, in your district for
the 2009-2010 school year? 127

B. What was the total number of teacher positions, including filled and vacant positions, in your district
during the 2008-2009 school year? _ 242

C. In the table below, indicate the number of teacher positions for this school year (2009-2010)
compared to last year (2008-2009), by subject area and grade level. Please do not include a position in
more than one category. Please make certain that the number of teacher positions reported in 1A
and 1B equals the total number of teacher positions that vou report in 1C.

Number of Teacher Positions

English/Language Arts

Family and Consumer Science

Elementary Middle High

SUBJECT AREA 2009- 2008- 2009- 2008- 2009- 2008-
= 2010 2009 2010 2009 | 2010 2009 |

Agriculture i

American Sign Language (ASL) P

Business/Marketing/Computer Technology 3 2 1

Career and Technology 1 1 10

Driver’s Education 1 1

Early Childhood 23 39

Elementary 14 26

English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL)

Fine Arts (continued)

Dance

2010

Fine Arts o
Art -
1C. continued Number of Teacher Positions
_ Elementary Middle High
SUBJECT AREA 2009- |' 2008- 2008-

Music/Band/Chorus

Theater or Speech and Drama

Foreign Languages

Chinese

DISTRICT: Lexington Five

2009710 Supply & Demand Survey

Adminmstered by CERRA — South Carolina



French

German

Japanese

Latin

Russian

Spanish

Gifted and Talented

Guidance

Health

Industrial Technology

Mathematics

n
n
o
=

Media Specialist

Physical Education

=

Reading

School Psychologist I, 11, 111

LR L R S

Social Studies

Sciences

Biology

Chemistry

Physics

Seience

Special Education

Deafness & Hearing Impairment

Emotional Disabilities

Learning Disabilities
Mental Disabilities (EMD/TMD)

Multicategorical (Generic)

— | |

Orthopedically Impaired

Severe Disabilities

e
o

-

! Special Educatidn (continued)

Speech Language Therapy - 5 4 -
| Visual Impairment 1 Ny
Other (please specify):
Intec- 2, SOAR-1, Testing Coord-1. 2009/10 4

| TOTAL (Compare to 1A and 1B) 127

2. A. What is the total number of teachers hired, including new PACE and ABCTE hires, in your district
since the beginning of the hiring season for the 2009-2010 school year? 1

B. In the table below, indicate the subject area and grade level for which these teachers were hired.
Please do not include a position in more than one category. Please make certain that the number of
teachers reported in 2A equals the total number of teachers that you report in 2B.

DISTRICT: Lexington Five

2009/10 Supply & Demand Survey Administered by CERRA - South Carolina

2



Agriculture

American Sign Language (ASL)

Business/Marketing/Computer Technology

Career and Technology

Driver’s Education

Early Childhood

. s Hired

1 High

Elementary

English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL)

English/Language Arts

Family and Consumer Science

Fine Arts

Art

Dance

Music/Band/Chorus

Theater or Speech and Drama

Foreign Languages

Chinese

.

___Number of Teachers Hired

High

French

German

Japanese

Latin

Russian

Spanish

Gifted and Talented

Guidance

Health

Industrial Technology

Mathematics

Media Specialist

Physical Education

Reading

School Psychologist I, I1, ITI

Social Studies

Sciences

Biology

Chemistry

Physics

Science

Special Education

Deafness & Hearing Impairment

Emotional Disabilities

Learning Disabilities

Mental Disabilities (EMD/TMD)

DISTRICT: Lexington Five

2009/10 Supply & Demand Survey

3

Administered by CERRA - South Carolina



Multicategorical (Generic)

Orthopedically Impaired

Special Education (continued)

Speech Language Therapy

Visual Impairment

Other (please specify):

TOTAL (Compare to 2A):

D. Number of teachers participating in their first year of PACE.

E. In the table below, indicate the subject area and grade level for which these first-year PACE teachers

(if you have any) were hired.

Please make certain that the number of PACE teachers reported in 2D equals the total number

of PACE teachers that vou report in 2E.

Yea

r PACE Teachers Hired

High

Agriculture

Business/Marketing/Computer Technology

English/Language Arts

Family and Consumer Science

Fine Arts

Art

Dance

Music/Band/Chorus

Theater or Speech and Drama

Foreign Languages

French

German

Latin

Spanish

Health

Industrial Technology

Mathematics

Media Specialist

Physical Education

Social Studies

Sciences

Biology

Chemistry

DISTRICT: Lexington Five

2000/10 Supply & Demand Survey

Administered by CERRA — South Carolina

4




Physics

Science
Special Education: Emotional Disabilities
TOTAL (Compare to 2D): 1

F. Number of teachers in their second year of PACE. 5

G. Number of teachers in their third year of PACE. 12

H. Number teachers in their fourth year of PACE (granted an extension). 0
I. Number of ABCTE teachers hired. 0
SUBJECT AREA Number of ABCTE
- : Teachers Hired
Biology
Chemistry
English/Language Arts
Mathematics
Physics
Science
3. A. What is the total number of vacant teacher positions in your district? 1 _(Speech)

Please include positions that are currently filled by someone that is only temporarily holding the
position until you can find a FTE. Do NOT include positions in which teachers are out for maternity
leave or short-term illness.

B. In the table below, indicate the number of vacant teacher positions you have by subject area and
grade level. Please make certain that the number of vacant positions reported in 3A equals the
total number of vacant positions that you report in 3B.

- i Number of Vacant Teacher Positions
BJECT AREA
G Elementa Middle High

| Agriculture

American Sign Language (ASL)
Business/Marketing/Computer Technology
Career and Technology

Driver’s Education
3B. continued _ . i y Number of Vacant Teacher Positions
SUBJECT AREA .
Early Childhood i ATy
Elementary i :

English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL)
English/Language Arts

Family and Consumer Science

Fine Arts
Art
Dance
Music/Band/Chorus
Theater or Speech and Drama

DISTRICT: Lexington Five
200910 Supply & Demand Survey Administered by CERRA — South Carolina

5



Foreign Languages

Chinese
French
German
Japanese
Latin
Russian
Spanish
Gifted and Talented
Guidance
Health

Industrial Technology

Mathematics

Media Specialist

Physical Education
Reading

School Psychologist I, 11, 111

Social Studies
Sciences

Biology

Chemistry

Physics

Science

acant Teacher Position

Special Education

Deafness & Hearing Impairment

Emotional Disabilities

Learning Disabilities

Mental Disabilities (EMD/TMD)
Multicategorical (Generic)

Orthopedically Impaired
Severe Disabilities

Speech Language Therapy 1
Visual Impairment

Other (please specify):

TOTAL (Compare to 3A): 1

DISTRICT: Lexington Five
2009/10 Supply & Demand Survey Administered by CERRA - South Carolina

6



4. A. What is the total number of administrators hired in your district since the beginning of the hiring
season for the 2009-2010 school year? _ 24

B. What is the total number of vacant administrator positions in your district for the 2009-2010 school year?

2

C. In the table below, indicate the positions for which these administrators were hired and the administrator

positions that are currently

vacant. Please do not include a position in more than one category. Please make certain that the number
of administrators hired and number of vacant administrator positions reported in 5A and

5B equals the total numbers that you report in 5C.

Type of Administrator # of Administrators Hired # of Vacant Administrator Positions
Superintendent

Assistant Superintendent

Other District Level Administrators 7 2
Principal: Elementary 3

Principal: Middle School 2

Principal: High School

Assistant Principal: Early Childhood

Assistant Principal: Elementary 1

Assistant Principal: Middle School B

Assistant Principal: High School 3

Vocational Education Director

Other (please specify):

CHS/AD -1 1

Administrative Assistants 6

Total (Compare to SA and 5B): 28 2

6. Did you attend Expo, June 2009, in Columbia? x YES

NO

** If yes, please answer questions 7 - 9. If no, please skip to quesltigl 10.

7. How many teachers did you hire this year as a result of Expo '09?

i

8. How many minority teachers did you hire this year as a result of Expo'09? 0

9. How many male teachers did you hire this year as a result of Expo "09? 0

DISTRICT: Lexington Five

200910 Supply & Demand Survey

Administered by CERRA — South Carolina

7




10. Are you planning to attend Expo *10 to be held on June 2010? _x YES  NO
If no, why not?

11. Please provide additional information/comments that would be useful for Expo planning. Comments
will be reported in a manner that
ensures anonymity.

12. Please provide additional information/comments that would be useful in helping CERRA develop a
Teacher Supply and Demand Report to
share with policy-makers. Comments will be reported in a manner that ensures anonymity.

Please mail, email, or fax the survey to:

Dr. Jennifer Garrett
Coordinator of Research and Program Development
CERRA — South Carolina
Stewart House at Winthrop University
Rock Hill, SC 29733

800.476.2387
(FAX) 803.323.4044
garrettil@cerra.org

DISTRICT: Lexington Five
200910 Supply & Demand Survey Administered by CERRA - South Carolina

8



Classified Report



Lexington/Richland School District Five

Annual Staffing Report

Classified Staff New Hires 2009-2010

As of September 8, 2009

Teachers Asst. /Office Support/Food Service/Media Asst./Custodian/Other

Male Female Total
Minority 7 21 28
White 13 64 77
Total 20 85 105
Classified Staff Resignations 2008-2009
As of June 30, 2009
Resignations Reason
33 Resignations/Personal
14 Retirement
20 Terminate for Cause/Non-Renewal/FMLA Exhausted
2 Relocation
2 Death

Total: 71




Substitute Report



Lexington/Richland School District Five

Annual Staffing Report
Substitute New Hire/Processing
07/01/09 to 09/03/09
Applicants 9
Interviews 33
Hired 18
Total Activated 325
Pending Hire/Processing 98




Exhibit F



EXHIBIT F

()

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

MEMORANDUM:
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
Through: Dr. Herbert Berg, Superintendent
From: Helen Anderson

Chief Instructional Officer
RE: HIN1 Update

A copy of the DHEC Health Advisory is attached. The district has responded to this
situation by:

Letters have been sent home with recommendations for preventing HIN1
Influenza and the schools’ procedures for helping ill students.
Cindy Richards, the supervisor of the District 5 nurses, Michael Poole, and Helen
Anderson (or Traci Hogan) are attending the Lexington County/ DHEC meetings.
Cindy Richards is tracking the number of students absent each day with flu-like
symptoms.
School nurses have presented information to the staff members at their individual
schools.
The maintenance supervisors of the schools are making sure that all restrooms
have plenty of soap and any other supplies that are needed.
Teachers are stressing the importance of hand washing. Elementary teachers are
taking their students to the restrooms to have them wash their hands, especially
before lunch.
Steve Kane, warehouse supervisor, Buddy Price, Cindy Richards, and Helen
Anderson met on September 4" to review the situation and are recommending:
1. Hand sanitizer (alcohol foam) should be placed in each classroom as well
as the administrative office areas and cafeterias (middle and high schools.)
2. The nurses (and Helen Anderson) are receiving updates from Cindy
Richards and are following the procedures set forth by DHEC.
3. The warehouse ordered masks that will be distributed to each school and
kept in each health room.
4. The idea of spraying each desk each day is being considered.

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road = Irmo, South Carolina 29063 * (803) 732-8000



@)

South Carolina
Health Alert Network

[l
[T

H

PROSPER

This is an official

DHEC Health Advisory

Distributed via Health Alert Network
21 August 2009 2:00 p.m.
10181-DAD-08-25-09

Interim Guidance for Nonresidential K-12
School Responses to Influenza during the
2009-2010 School Year

This guidance is subject to change as additional epidemiological and clinical

data become available.

Updates and changes from previous SC DHEC guidance entitled “Interim Guidance

for Schools (K -12) in Response to Human Infections with the Novel Influenza A
(H1N1) Virus” issued May 14, 2009 include:

¢ Prevention section revised to include Prevention Action Steps for Schools that
are noted in the CDC’s document entitled, “Preparing for the Flu (Including

2009 H1N1 Flu): A Communication Toolkit for Schools (Grades K - 12).”

e Surveillance process revised.

« Exclusion period for influenza and influenza-like ilinesses changed to reflect

current CDC guidance.

e School dismissal and closure guidance updated to reflect current CDC
guidance.

Page 1 of 12



SOl

. Farl Hunter, Commissioner

PI"-"JJ'HIJ'HJJ’_{.: n‘Hn,‘,fH'HJ‘f't'.'}HI[f I;-':' ff-':'.’.rl"fh f{f‘f;-’(' 'f'h{n’h' u’HH’I fr‘ll'l' enprranment

DHEC Health Advisory August 21, 2009

Interim Guidance for Nonresidential K-12 School
Responses to Influenza during the 2009-2010 School Year

The SC Department of Health and Environmental Control (DHEC) continues to
collaborate with experts nationwide and around the state to monitor for evidence of
influenza infections including the Novel HIN1 Influenza and to identify best practice
strategies for protecting our citizens. Our goal is to prevent widespread
transmission of the flu throughout communities.

We support the guidance released on August 7, 2009 by the Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention (CDC) aimed at decreasing the spread of flu among
students, school faculty and staff. The documents released by the CDC for schools
are noted below and are available on-line at http://www.cdc.gov/hiniflu/schools/.

e CDC Guidance for State and Local Public Health Officials and School
Administrators for School (K-12) Responses to Influenza during the 2009-2010
School Year

e Technical Report for State and Local Public Health Officials and School
Administrators on CDC Guidance for School (K-12) Responses to Influenza
during the 2009-2010 School Year

e Preparing for the Flu (Including 2009 H1N1 Flu): A Communication Toolkit for
Schools (K-12)

In this document we have used the CDC guidance to:

1) provide recommendations for prevention, surveillance, exclusion and
dismissal or closure guidance based on South Carolina’s current influenza
severity level (similar severity as in spring 2009),

2) update our guidance for influenza-like iliness surveillance in school
settings,

3) revise the school exclusion guidance for SC’s schools, and

4) provide an overview of the process that schools should use when deciding
on school dismissal and or closure.

Guidance for childcare programs is expected from the CDC and a separate state-
level document for childcare programs will be developed at that time.

This guidance is subject to change as additional epidemiological and
clinical data become available.

9600 Bull Street » Columbia, SG 29201 « Phone: (803) 808-3 132 « www.scdhecgos



DHEC Health Advisory: Interim Guidance for Nonresidential K-12 School Responses to Influenza
during the 2009-2010 School Year (August 21, 2009)

Prevention Action Steps for Schools
(CDC, August 7, 2009: Actions Steps for Schools to Prevent the Spread of Flu
available on-line at http://www.cdc.gov/h1iniflu/schools/toolkit/actionsteps.htm)

« Educate and encourage students and staff to cover their mouths and
noses with tissues when they cough or sneeze. Also, provide them with easy
access to tissues and running water and soap or alcohol-based hand cleaners.
Remind them to cover coughs or sneezes using their elbows instead of their
hands when tissues are not available.

« Remind teachers, staff, and students to practice good hand hygiene and
provide the time and supplies for them to wash their hands as often as
necessary.

» Send sick students, teachers, and staff home and advise them and their
families that sick people should stay at home until at least 24 hours after they
no longer have a fever or signs of a fever (without the use of fever-reducing
medicine). For the purposes of exclusion for ILI, “fever free” means a
temperature below 100° F.

« Clean surfaces and items that are more likely to have frequent hand contact
such as desks, door knobs, keyboards, or pens, with cleaning agents that are
usually used in these areas.

« Move students, teachers, and staff to a separate room if they become sick
at school until they can be sent home. Limit the number of staff who take care
of the sick person and provide a surgical mask to wear if the sick person can
tolerate it.

« Have Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) such as masks available and
ensure the equipment is worn by school nurses and other staff caring for sick
people at school. For the purposes of this document, masks are disposable
facemasks cleared by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) for use as
medical devices. This includes facemasks labeled as surgical, dental, medical
procedure, isolation, or laser masks.

« Encourage early medical evaluation for sick students and staff at higher
risk of complications from flu. People at high risk of flu complications who get
sick will benefit from early treatment with antiviral medicines. Children under
the age of 5 years, pregnant women, people of any age with chronic medical
conditions (such as pulmonary disease [including asthma], diabetes,
neuromuscular disorders or heart disease) and people age 65 years and older
are more likely to get complications from the flu.

« Stay in regular communication with local public health officials.

August 21, 2009 Page 3 of 12



DHEC Health Advisory: Interim Guidance for Nonresidential K-12 School Responses to Influenza
during the 2009-2010 School Year (August 21, 2009)

School Surveillance

(The surveillance guidance below follows SC DHEC's authority under Sections 44-1-
110, 44-1-140, and 44-29-10 of the SC Code of Laws and Section 61-20 of the SC
Code of Regulations.)

e« School administrators, faculty and staff, students and parents/guardians should
be made aware of the signs and symptoms of influenza and influenza-like
illnesses (ILI).

o Signs and Symptoms of Influenza: Fever, cough, sore throat, runny or
stuffy nose, body aches and fatigue.

o Signs and Symptoms of ILI: A temperature of 100 degrees Fahrenheit
and a cough or sore throat for which there is no other known cause.

e Parents and guardians should monitor their school-aged children, and faculty
and staff should self-monitor every morning for symptoms of ILI (temperature
100° F AND a cough or sore throat for which there is no other known cause).

e Parents/guardians should be advised to keep students with ILI home and notify
the school of the child’s symptoms. Faculty and staff who are ill with ILI should
stay home and notify the school.

e All students who become ill during the school day should be referred to the
school nurse or the designated person within the facility.

e Track ILI according to the guidance included in Appendices A, B, C and D. SC
DHEC is developing a web-based reporting system to help facilitate reporting.
Schools will be notified when this system is available. Until the web-based
reporting system is available, the paper-based system described in Appendices
A, B, C and D should be used.

e Schools experiencing a significant increase in the number of students or
employees absent or being sent home for ILI should immediately contact the
Disease Response and Surveillance Coordinator within their Regional Public
Health Office by phone (Appendix D).

School Exclusion

(The exclusion guidance below represents an official request from DHEC under
Sections 44-1-110, 44-1-140, and 44-29-10 of the SC Code of Laws and Section
61-20 of the SC Code of Regulations.)

e Students, faculty or staff with ILI should stay home and not attend school, or go
into the community except to seek health care for at least 24 hours after they
no longer have a fever, or signs of a fever, without the use of fever-reducing
medicines. An ill person has signs of a fever if he or she feels warmer than
usual to the touch, has a flushed appearance, or is sweating or shivering.

August 21, 2009 Page 4 of 12



DHEC Health Advisory: Interim Guidance for Nonresidential K-12 School Responses to Influenza

during the 2009-2010 School Year (August 21, 2009)

Students and employees who appear to have ILI on arrival or who become ill
with ILI during the day should be isolated promptly in a room separate from
other students and sent home.

Students, faculty and staff who have severe symptoms should be referred for
immediate medical evaluation. Severe symptoms of ILI include high fever,
trouble breathing, cyanosis (bluish or grayish lips or skin color), dehydration
(dry mouth, decreased urine, decreased tears), decreased alertness, confusion,
stiff neck, and/or seizure. Depending upon the student’s condition emergency
interventions may be necessary.

Students with ILI should not ride the bus home.

Parents should not allow ill students who are excluded from school to
congregate with friends, participate in other school or community activities or
attend a different child care setting.

These exclusion criteria also apply to school-located before- and after-school
programs.

School Dismissal or Closure

School administrators, faculty, and staff should understand differences between
school dismissals and school closures.

o School Dismissal: Schools stay open for faculty and staff only; students
stay home. Keeping school facilities open allows teachers to develop and
deliver lessons and materials and other staff to provide important
services. There are three types of school dismissals.

= Selective dismissal is used when all or most students in the
school are at higher risk for complications once infected with flu.
For example, a school for medically fragile children or for pregnant
students may decide to close based on the local situation while
other schools in the community may remain open.

= Reactive dismissal is used when many students and staff are sick
and are not attending school, or many students and staff are
arriving at school sick and are being sent home.

* Preemptive dismissal is used early during a flu response in a
community to decrease the spread of the flu before many students
and staff become sick. This is most likely to occur when there is
spread of severe flu in a region.

o School Closure: Schools are not open; students as well as all faculty and
staff stay home.

Decisions regarding dismissal or closure of a school will be made at the
community level. School officials should work closely with DHEC Regional Public
Health Directors to make decisions regarding whether school dismissal or
closure is warranted.

August 21, 2009

Page 5 of 12



DHEC Health Advisory: Interim Guidance for Nonresidential K-12 School Responses to Influenza
during the 2009-2010 School Year (August 21, 2009)

e« School closure is not advised for a single or small nhumber of suspected or
confirmed cases of influenza (including Novel H1N1 Influenza) and, in general, is
not advised unless there is a magnitude of faculty or student absenteeism that
interferes with the school’s ability to function.

o If a school is dismissed or closed, school administrators should let the CDC, the
U.S. Department of Education, SC DHEC and the SCDE know by submitting a
report at www.cdc.gov/FluSchoolDismissal.

e If a school is dismissed or closed, all school-related mass gatherings should be
canceled or postponed in order to decrease the spread of flu among students,
their families and staff. This includes sporting events, school dances,
performances, rallies, commencement ceremonies, and other events that bring
large groups of people into close contact with one another.

Approved by:

4% F. WAddut, 70
August 21, 2009 / 4:00 p.m.

DHEC Deputy Commissioner for Date / Time
Health Services

August 21, 2009 Page 6 of 12



Appendix A Guidelines for ILI Reporting

Guidelines for Reporting Influenza-Like Ilinesses

The guidance below is subject to change as additional epidemiological and
clinical data are available.

The following instructions should be followed for reporting cases of influenza or ILI
until SC DHEC’s web-based survey is available. The target date for the web-based
surveillance system to be operational is October 1, 20089.

All schools must comply with the SC Department of Health and Environmental
Control’s guidelines for surveillance and screening of students, faculty and staff for
influenza-like ilinesses (ILI). Cooperation is critical to the state’s efforts to reduce
student, faculty and school staff absences by decreasing the spread of flu among
students, faculty and staff.

Defining characteristics of ILI are:
e temperature greater than or equal to 100° F and

« at least one of the following - sore throat or cough for which there is no other
known cause.

Students, faculty and staff who report that they have the flu should be counted as
having an influenza-like illness regardless of whether they had the qualifying
symptoms of ILI. Although fever is a component of the case definition of ILI, the
epidemiologic data collected during spring 2009 found that a minority of patients
infected with Novel H1IN1 Influenza with respiratory symptoms did not have a fever.

Procedural Guidance for Reporting ILI
Public School Reporting

<+ School Level Reporting

1. All students being sent home for any illness should be seen in the school health
office to avoid missing students in the surveillance count.

2. Each school’s principal should identify a person to coordinate surveillance for
ILI among students and staff.

3. Parents/guardians, students and employees should be advised to notify the
school when absent due to symptoms consistent with ILI.

4. The person designated by the principal to coordinate surveillance for ILI should
work with the staff person responsible for student attendance, the staff person
who monitors employee attendance and the school nurse or person assigned to
the school health office to gather information needed for completing the
Influenza-Like Iliness Report Form (ILI Report Form) (Appendix B).

5. The staff person who monitors student attendance should note on a tracking
form (Appendix C) those students whose parents/guardians have provided an
absence reason that is consistent with influenza. Key words to look or listen
for include:

August 21, 2009 Page 7 of 12



Appendix A Guidance for ILI Reporting

10.

11

12.

e flu
« fever and cough
« fever and sore throat

There may be instances when the reason for a student’s absence is unclear.
The parent or guardian may simply state that the student is ill. At this time
the school is not required to call the parent to determine the student’s
symptoms. However, if there is an unusual number of absences, calling
parents/guardians may be warranted. The Disease Response and Surveillance
Coordinator within the DHEC Regional Public Health Office will assist with
determining when follow up with parents/guardians is recommended.

The staff person monitoring employee attendance should follow steps 5 and 6
above with regards to absences of school employees. Also see Appendix B.

The school nurse or the school employee assigned to monitor the school health
office should track the number of students sent home with ILI (Appendix C).

All students and employees with symptoms of ILI must be sent home.

The tracking sheet (Appendix C) that includes names of students and
employees should be maintained by the person who completed the tracking
sheet in a confidential file and shared only with those who have a need for
knowledge of the information.

An ILI Report Form should be submitted to the school district’s ILI surveillance
coordinator at the end of each school day. The Form must be submitted even
if there were no students or staff known to be affected by ILI. Forms may be
submitted electronically or by fax, whichever, the school district deems is most
efficient.

Schools experiencing a significant increase in the number of students or
employees absent or being sent home for ILI must immediately contact the
Disease Response and Surveillance Coordinator within their Regional Public
Health Office by phone.

Note: For the purpose of continuity of operations planning, school districts may
find it helpful to include district office buildings where there are no students in the
reporting process. Knowledge of departmental absences will provide the school
district with knowledge regarding whether certain services can continue (for
example, if there are excessive absences in a district’s Finance Department certain
essential services may be negatively impacted.)

0..

1.

District Level Reporting

The school district’s superintendent should identify a person to coordinate the
reporting process and summarize information from the ILI Report Forms
completed by individual schools.

The district level coordinator should:

August 21, 2009 Page 8 of 12



Appendix A Guidance for ILI Reporting

¢ Review each school’s ILI Report Form from the previous day by 12:00 p.m.
each day.
« Assure that contact has been made with the Disease Response and

Surveillance Coordinator within the Regional Public Health Office if significant
increases in the number of students or personnel affected by ILI are noted.

Private School Reporting

Private schools should follow the guidelines outlined above for school level
reporting. Instead of submitting reports to a district coordinator reports should be
maintained at the school. Reports may be maintained in an electronic or hard copy

format.

August 21, 2009 Page 9 of 12



TT 40 01 @8eg

(~1e2A JEpU3|ED BUO 104 SWI0) pPa33|dwod ulejule) 600T ‘TZ Ish8ny

iNOA yueyy

U0I3820]/|00Y2S SIY] 3B MJoM oym Sa2A0|dwa Jo Jaquinu [e3o0]

(uoseau jo ssa|piebal) Aepoj jussge sasAo|dwa Jo Jaqunu |B3o |

111 Yam Aepoa juasqe saaAo|dwa Jo Jaquiny

171 yiim Aepol swoy juas saaAojdwa Jo Jaquinn

JOOUDS SIU} Ul PaJ|0JUS SJUSpNIS JO Jaquunu |e10]

(uoseau jo ssa|plebal) Aepo] Juasqge Sjuapnis Jo Jagwinu |20

71 Y3m Aepo] Juasge ag 03 UMOUX SJUSPNIS JO Jaquinn

111 UM Aepo3 awWwoy Juas Sjuspnis JO Jaquinp

2oue|jIaAIns paseq-qam s,)3HA DS [1IUN W10} Siy3 9sn 910N

*ajqejieae s| walsAs Buijiodas

Idd NHL d3im 3NL NOW
6002 = 1es3A
0T /8 °|dwexa 104 "UWnjod yoea 1oy ajep Jajug
1xe4 :auoyd
:|jooyas
(podau bunejdwod uosiay)
:9|0Y QwenN

"looyds ay3 3e wioj 3yl Jo Adod e ulejuieW PINOYS S|OOYDS JBALId  *
"ABp [00U3s 4des JO pus a3 I J10jeulplood pajeubissp s,30113SIp |00Yds 34) 03 WLIOS SIU} JWgNS PINoys sjooyds aijqnd  *
"S9ssau||l fi|-ezuanjul Joj poyiaw buiiodal piepuels e apiaoid 03 S| W0y SiY3 Jo asodind syl

(6002 "€T 3snbny pasiAay WLiod)
wio4 Jo0day ssauj|I ai-ezuanpjul

S i @)

w04 yoday 1|

g xipuaddy



7T J0 11 28e4 (11234 JEpUI|ED 3UO J0O) SWJO) pala|dwod uleuieiN) 6002 ‘TZ ISN3ny

I
el
0T
6
8
L
9
S
14
€
[«
T
suonjejoN Jo swoldwAs Jayio umm.,__umk ybnod SET R i3ydea| WoolaWoH | apesn swen #

"¥S 121U2 pinom NOA UWN|0D SUoiIeIoN J0 SwoldwAS Jayi0 3yl Ul pue Wioj ayl Uo UoIjeLLIojUl

S1USpNIs ay] 123U pINoMm NOA T YIm JUasqe sem JUSpN3s e Jey) 23edipul 01 ajdwexa o4 ‘uwnjod ,Suonelop 40 swoldwAs Jaylo, 2yl Japun adAl saussqe ayy buimojjos
sisayjualed ul 3pod ay) J3US Aew NOA S32USSAR 33 3DBJ] 03 AJlep LWIOJ BUO 3SN 0] 8ji] PINOM pue 33u3sqe Jo adA3 auo ueyl aiow Bupdes] 1oy a|qisuodsas aie noA J1 "sweu
s,432e3] WooJawoy 3Y3 433us os|e ‘syuapnis Jo4 ‘Ajdde jeyy swoidwAs syl 3d3yD "uonlel|ie [9A3| apelb pue sweu s,9940|dwWwa 10 5,JUSpN3s SYj UIsU] "3SNED UMOUY J2Ul0o ou
SI 24343 Yyd1ym 10J 1e0.Uy] 310S 10 Ybnod PUE 4 ,00T 03 [enba 1o ueyl 4232346 ainjeiadwa) apnpul swoldwAs *LLIOJ SIYY U0 Ajlep SaSsau|l @1]-BZUSnjjul 3Oel] 3Sesld :SUOIINIISU]

(HS3) 11 YIM SwoH Juas seskoldwa | (vA) 1T YIm Jussqy seshkoldw3 [ (HSS) INI UM BWOH uas suepms [ (VS) IT1 YIM JUasqy Suapms [
:(Aldde 3eu3 jje »23yd) 171 03 2np saduasqe Jo sadA) buimo||oj aY) Juasaidal WIoS SIYl U0 papnpul SawWweN

(a1ep) (60/01/8 pasiaay wuod)
10j w04 bunjoea) (I71) ssaujiI ajI1-ezuanpug

wiio4 Supjeay i J xijpuaddy



Appendix D

Regional Public Health Offices

DHEC Contact Information for Reportable Diseases and Reporting Requirements

Reporting of outbreaks/clusters of cases of influenza is consistent with South Carolina Law requiring the reporting of
diseases and conditions to your state or local public health department. (State Law # 44-29-10 and Regulation # 61-20)
as per the DHEC 2009 List of Reportable Conditions available at: http://www.scdhec.gov/administration/library/CR-

009025.pdf

Federal HIPAA legislation allows disclosure of protected health information, without consent of the individual, to public
health authorities to collect and receive such information for the purpose of preventing or controlling disease. (HIPAA 45

CFR §164.512).
Regional Public Health Offices — 2009
Mail or call reports to the Epidemiology Office in each Public Health Region.
Region | Region 3 (continued) Region 6

Anderson, Oconee

220 McGee Road

Anderson, SC 29625

Phone: (864) 260-4358

Fax: (864) 260-5623

Nights / Weekends: 1-866-298-4442

Abbeville, Edgefield, Greenwood,
Laurens, McCormick, Saluda

1736 S. Main Street

Greenwood, SC 29646

Phone: 1-888-218-5475

Fax: (864) 942-3690

Nights / Weekends: 1-800-420-1915

Region 2

Greenville, Pickens

PO Box 2507

200 University Ridge

Greenville, SC 29602-2507

Phone: (864) 282-4139

Fax: (864) 282-4373

Nights / Weekends: 1-800-993-1186

Cherokee, Spartanburg, Union

PO Box 4217

151 E. Wood Street

Spartanburg, SC 29305-4217
Phone: (864) 596-2227, x- 210

Fax: (864) 596-3443

Nights / Weekends: 1-800-993-1186

Region 3

Chester, Lancaster, York

PO Box 817

1833 Pageland Highway

Lancaster, SC 29720

Phone; (803) 286-9948

Fax: (803) 286-5418

Nights / Weekends: 1-866-867-3886

Fairfield, Lexington, Newberry, Richland
2000 Hampton Street

Columbia, SC 29204

Phone: (803) 576-2749

Fax: (803) 576-2993

Nights / Weekends: 1-888-554-9915

Region 4

Clarendon, Kershaw, Lee, Sumter
PO Box 1628

105 North Magnolia Street

Sumter, SC 29150

Phone: (803) 773-5511

Fax: (803) 775-9941
Nights/Weekends: 1-877-831-4647

Chesterfield, Darlington, Dillon, Florence,
Marlboro, Marion

145 E. Cheves Street

Florence, SC 29506

Phone: (843) 661-4830

Fax: (843) 661-4859

Nights / Weekends: (843) 660-8145

Region 5

Bamberg, Calhoun, Orangeburg
PO Box 1126

1550 Carolina Avenue
Orangeburg, SC 29116

Phone: (803) 533-7199

Fax: (803) 533-7134

Nights / Weekends: (803) 954-8513

Aiken, Allendale, Barnwell

1680 Richland Avenue, W. Suite 40

Aiken, SC 29801

Phone: (803) 642-1618

Fax: (803) 643-8386

Nights / Weekends:803) 827-8668 or
1-800-614-1519

Georgetown, Horry, Williamsburg
1931 Industrial Park Road

Conway, SC 29526-5482

Phone: (843) 915-8804

Fax: (843) 365-0085

Nights / Weekends: (843) 381-6710

Region 7

Berkeley, Charleston, Dorchester
4050 Bridge View Drive, Suite 600
N. Charleston, SC 29405

Phone: (843) 953-0060

Fax: (843) 953-0051

Nights / Weekends: (843) 219-8470

Region 8

Beaufort, Colleton, Hampton, Jasper
219 S. Lemacks Street

Walterboro, SC 29488

Phone: (843) 525-7603 , x-108

Fax: (843) 549-6845

Nights / Weekends: 1-800-614-4698

DHEC Bureau of Di |

Division of Acute Disease Epidemiology

1751 Calhoun Street

Box 101106

Columbia, SC 29211

Phone: (803) 898-0861

Fax: (803) 898-0897

Nights / Weekends: 1-888-847-0902

www.scdhec.gov

Categories of Health Alert messages:

Health Alert: conveys the highest level of importance; warrants immediate action or attention.
Health Advisory: provides important information for a specific incident or situation; may not require immediate action
Health Update: provides updated information regarding an incident or situation; unlikely to require immediate action.

August 21, 2009

Page 12 of 12



Exhibit G



EXHIBIT G

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

September 14, 2009

TO: Members of the Board of Trustees
Dr. Herbert M. Berg, Superintendent

FROM: Karl E. Fulmer, Ed.D. (.09
Chief Financial Services Officer

RE: Proposed Revisions to Board Policy DBJ

At the July 13 meeting, the Board reviewed proposed revisions to Policy DBJ “Budget
Transfers”, and at the August 10 meeting, first reading approval was given. Recommended
deletions are in brackets with strikethrough, and recommended changes are printed in bold
type and underlined.

The Board is requested to give second (and final) reading approval to Policy DBJ.

KEF:II

Attachment

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road » Irmo, South Carolina 29063 « (803) 732-8000



Policy

BUDGET TRANSFERS
Code DBJ Issued 6[07

Purpose: To establish the basic structure for budget transfers.

In keeping with the need for periodic reconciliation of the school system’s operating budget, the
board authorizes the superintendent or his/her designee to approve [any| general fund line item
transfers in the aggregate totaling no more than [ap-te] $10,000. General fund budget transfers
over $10,000 will be presented to the board for approval. All line item transfers, regardless of

the amount, will [be} [reperted-to-the-board—with} [refleeted] appear in the monthly financial
report.

Adopted 2/7/94; Revised 6/25/07,

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



Exhibit H



EXHIBIT i

district five

OF LEXINGTON & REICHLAND COUNTIES

September 14, 2009

TO: Members of the Board of Trustees
Dr. Herbert M. Berg, Superintendent

FROM: Karl E. Fulmer, Ed.D. l(
Chief Financial Services Office

RE: Approval of Continuation of Contract with Chapin Community Theater, Inc.
Attached is the proposed contractual agreement between the District and the Chapin
Community Theater, Inc. (CCTI) for 2010. The only difference between the 2009 and 2010

contracts is that dates have been changed.

The administration recommends approval of continuation of the contractual agreement
between the District and the Chapin Community Theater, Inc.

KEF:II

Attachment

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road * Irmo, South Carolina 29063 « (803) 732-8000



CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHAPIN
COMMUNITY THEATER, INC (CCTI) GROUP AND
LEXINGTON/RICHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT 5 (DS)

FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2010

The following is the agreement between CCTI and D5 for the usage of the Chapin
Theater (Theater). Included in this agreement will be use of Alternative Academy gym
bathrooms during rehearsals for actors and crew and Alternative Academy bathrooms
during performances for patrons. CCTI will have exclusive use of the CCT building
during periods stated in item H.

A.

CCTI will pay the Theater’s monthly utility bill for the months used over $600
per month allowance per month.

CCTI will cover any damages to D5 property due to their actions during the time
used.

CCTI will clear up on trash or garbage during the time used at the Theater.
CCTT will not be allowed to sublease the Theater.

CCTI will provide for coverage for liability insurance or accidents occurred
during rehearsals or performances for our actors and production crew.

CCTI will only open the Alternative Academy bathrooms during intermission and
will have a monitor stationed in the hall the entire time they have the bathrooms
open.

CCTI will coordinate the usage with D5. D5 will have first priority on the usage
for Chapin High School (CHS) dance performance, March 2 — March 20, 2010
Actual dates to be finalized with Claudia Cargile of Chapin High School.

CCTI usage for 2010. Show 1 (Dec 28-Mar 1), Show 2 (Mar 21-May 24),
Children’s show (Jun 1-Aug 2), Show 3 (Aug 9-Oct 12) and show 4 (Oct 13-Dec
6).

CCTI - In-kind Match Agreement in lieu of rental fees

CCTI will provide DS use of their lighting and sound system.

CCTI will provide lighting design, set construction & production assistance to D5
staff for CHS spring 2010 show.

CCTI Chair D5 Chair

Date

Date

Witness Witness




CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHAPIN
COMMUNITY THEATER, INC (CCTI) GROUP AND
LEXINGTON/RICHLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT 5 (D5)
FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2009

The following is the agreement'between CCTI and D5 for_thc usage of the Chapin
Theater (Theater). Included in this agreement will be use of Alternative Academy gym
bathrooms during rehearsals for actors and crew and Alternative Academy bathrooms
during performances for patrons. CCTI will have exclusive use of the CCT building -
during periods stated in item H.

A. CCTT will pay the Theater’s monthly ufility bill for the months used over $600
per month allowance per month.

B. CCTI will cover any damages to D5 property due to their actlons during the time-
‘used.

C. CCTI will clear up on trash or garbage during the time used at the Theater.
D. CCTI will not be allowed to sublease the Theater.

E. CCTI will provide for coverage for liability insurance or accidents occurred
during rehearsals or performances for our actors and production crew.

F. CCTI will coordinate the usage with D5. D35 will have first priority on the usage
' for Chapin High School (CHS) rehearsals and performance, March 2009. Actual
dates to be finalized with Lee Brasche of Chapin High School. -

G. CCTIwill only open the Alternative Academy bathrooms during intermission and
will have a monitor stauoned in the hall the entire time they have the bathrooms
open. :

- H. CCTI usage for 2009. Jan 2-Mar 8, Apr 1-May 31, Jun 1-Aug 2 (Children’s show
with ICRC), Aug 3-Oct 3 and Oct 4-Dec 13. These dates are pending CHS
coordination of their 2009 Spring show.

CCTI - In-kind Match Agfeement in lieu of rental fees

A. CCTIwill provide D5 use of their lighting and éound system.

B. CCTIwill prov1de lighting design, set constructlon & production assistance to D5
staff for CHS spnng 2009 show

Dscm@daﬁ #94

Date

Viness %/M d@;&m@




Exhibit |



EXHiprp

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

September 14, 2009

TO: Members of the Board of Trustees
Dr. Herbert M. Berg, Superintendent

FROM: Karl E. Fulmer, Ed.D. lc
Chief Financial Services Officer

RE: Approval of Operational Millage for the 2009-2010 Fiscal Year

The FY 2009-2010 General Fund Budget in the amount of $141,869,461 including stimulus
money was approved by the Board on June 22, 2009. To fund this budget the District needs
to raise $47,577,125 in local revenue.

The administration believes that the approved budget can be funded without a millage
increase and recommends that millage in Lexington County be set at 212.5 mills, the same
rate as last year.

Richland County completed reassessment this year, which requires a rollback in their
millage to adjust for reassessment. After calculating that rollback, the administration
recommends that Richland County millage be set at 200.2 mills, a reduction of 12.3 mills to
adjust for the new assessed value of property in Richland County.

Debt service millage for next year is anticipated to be 52.5 mills, the same as this year.
Debt service millage is set by the County Auditors.

KEF:II

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road ¢ Irmo, South Carolina 29063 » (803) 732-8000



Exhibit J



EXHIBIT J

A

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Memorandum

To: Members of the Board of Trustees
Through: Dr. Herbert M. Berg

Superintendent
From: Dr. Angela H. Bain

Chief Human Resource Services Officer
Date: September 10, 2009
Re: Board Policies — Section G

Issue: First reading approval of proposed new board policies GBJ *Personnel Records
and Files” replaces policy GAK “Personnel Records”; GCA “Professional Staff
Positions” replaces CGB “Administrative Personnel Positions” eliminated 11/06; GCB
“Professional Staff Contracts and Compensation” replaces old policy GBA “Certified
Personnel Compensation Guides and Contracts™; GCE-R “Professional Staff
Recruitment” replaces GBCA “Notification of Position Vacancies”; GCEC “Posting and
Advertising of Professional Vacancies” replaces GBCA *Notification of Position
Vacancies”; GCFB “Hiring of Administrative Staft” replaces CGD “Administrative
Personnel Hiring” eliminated 11/06; and GCG “Part-Time and Substitute Professional
Staff Employment” replaces GBRJ “Substitute Teachers” and GBRJA *“Pay Rate for
Substitute Teachers on Extended Assignment.”

Background: Attached for your consideration are the recommended new policies.

Recommendation: Request Board of Trustees approval.

AHB/aw

Attachments: Recommended New Policies

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road * Irmo, South Carolina 29063 » (803) 732-8000



Policy-First reading September 14, 2009
Replaces Policy GAK (Issued 1/92)

PERSONNEL RECORDS AND FILES
Code GBJ Issued DRAFTI 09

Purpose: To establish the basic structure for maintenance of and access to personnel files.
Maintenance of records
The superintendent will maintain a personnel file on each employee.

The personnel file will include all records and documents collected by the district concerning the
employee. It will include, but not be limited to, any of the following records that are retained by
the district.

performance evaluations

commendations for, and complaints against, the employee made by the administration
written suggestions for corrections and improvements made by the administration
teaching credentials

transcripts

application records

contracts

all other personnel records kept about an employee

The personnel file will be kept in the district office vault. The district will maintain health
records and medical records in a separate file to protect confidentiality.

Pre-employment records, such as pre-employment references or comments from interviews, are
confidential and access to this information is limited to the superintendent or his/her designee.
Pre-employment records will be kept in the office of the superintendent.

Additions to the personnel file

No performance evaluation, complaint or suggestion for improvement may be placed in the
personnel file unless it meets the following requirements.

¢ The document must be signed and dated by the administrator making the performance
evaluation, complaint or suggestion for improvement.

¢ The employee must have an opportunity to review the information or receive a copy of the
performance evaluation, complaint or suggestion prior to placement in the employee's
personnel file.

The employee may offer a written denial of the communication and any such denial or
explanation will become a part of his/her personnel file.

General access to a personnel file

The district will permit access to an employee’s personnel file to the following persons on a
routine basis without consent of the employee about whom the file is maintained.

School District Five of Lexington and Richland County (see next page)



PAGE 2 - GBJ - PERSONNEL RECORDS AND FILES

¢ employee’s school principal/immediate supervisor
e superintendent/designee
e those school officials involved in the evaluation process of the individual

e school board if its examination of the file relates to the duties and responsibilities of the
board regarding promotion, demotion, suspension or dismissal of the employee

No other person may have access to a personnel file except under the following circumstances.
e when the employee gives written consent to the release of his/her personnel file: (The written

consent must specify the records to be released and to whom they are to be released. Each
request for consent must be handled separately; blanket permission for release of information

will not be accepted.)
¢ when lawfully subpoenaed or under court order
Responsibility for the personnel files
The superintendent will have the overall responsibility for maintaining and preserving the
confidentiality of an employee's personnel files. The superintendent may, however, designate

another school official to perform these duties for him/her.

The superintendent or his/her designee is responsible for granting or denying access to records on
the basis of this policy.

Employee’s access to personnel file
Each employee has the right to review the contents of his’/her personnel file upon written request

to the Chief Human Resource Services Officer. The employee does not have the right to review
references and recommendations provided to the district on a confidential basis.

Personnel records/information for payroll purposes

The district keeps information, records and documents collected by the district to handle an
employee's payroll account in a file separate from records noted above. The district limits access
to this information to those persons involved in the payroll process.

Use of personal information for commercial solicitation

The district will provide notice to all persons who request employee records that obtaining or
using public records for commercial solicitation is illegal.

Required immigration form
The Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 prohibits employers from hiring aliens not
legally eligible to work in the United States. The district will comply with the provisions of the

Immigration and Naturalization Service (INS) Regulations under the Act by requiring employees
of the district to complete an INS Form [-9.

School District Five of Lexington and Richland County (see next page)



PAGE 3 - GBJ - PERSONNEL RECORDS AND FILES

All newly hired employees must complete the form no later than three business days following
their first working day. If an individual is unable to provide the required document or documents
to complete the Form 1-9 within the three-day period, the individual must present a receipt for the
application of the document or documents within three days of the hire and present the required
document or documents within 21 days of the hire.

The district requires three days notice prior to inspection of Form I-9 by an authorized service
officer.

The district will retain Form I-9 for three years after the date of hire or one year after the date the
individual's employment is terminated, whichever is later.

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA)

The district qualifies as a health plan, a hybrid entity under the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996, and is therefore subject to HIPAA privacy laws and regulations. The
district will maintain all protected health information in accordance with law. Protected health
information does not include individually identifiable health information in employment records
held by the district in its role as an employer.

Protected health information will only be available to designated employees who need to have
access to those records in their employment capacity with the district and with other authorized
entities. The district will train all employees who may have contact with protected health
information on the law and the district’s procedures and guidelines as necessary and appropriate
for the employee’s position. Any employee failing to comply with the law or district procedures
may be subject to discipline or termination.

Adopted 9/15/75; Revised 11/16/81, 1/13/92, *

Legal references:

A. Code of Federal Regulations:
1. Final regulations issued by INS in response to passage of the Immigration Reform and Control

Act of 1986 (P.L. 99-603) [Federal Register, May 1, 1987].
2. P.L. 104-191 - Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, 45 C.F.R. Sections 160.101-

312, 164.102-.534.
B. S.C. Code, 1976, as amended:

1. Section 30-4-10, et seq. - Freedom of Information Act, especially Sections 30-4-20 and 30-4-40.
2. Section 30-2-10, et seq. - Family Privacy Protection Act of 2002.

School District Five of Lexington and Richland County



Policy-First reading September 14, 2009
Replaces Policies CGB (Policy eliminated as of 11/06)

PROFESSIONAL STAFF POSITIONS
Code GCA Issued DRAFT/OQ

Purpose: To establish the basic structure for the creation of professional staff positions.

The board, on the recommendation of the superintendent, will classify and authorize positions for
professional personnel which are necessary for the operation of the district's educational program
and related services. In each case, the board will approve the broad purpose and function of the
position as recommended by the superintendent. The superintendent will be responsible for the
employment of a person who meets the stated purpose and function.

Job descriptions
The superintendent/designee will be responsible for writing and maintaining job descriptions
covering qualifications, essential duties and other details pertaining to all professional staff

positions in the school system.

Adopted 2/24/69; Revised 11/16/81, »

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



Policy-First reading September 14, 2009
Replaces Old Policy GBA (Issued 4/90)

PROFESSIONAL STAFF CONTRACTS
AND COMPENSATION

Code G C B Issued D RAFT/Og

Purpose: To establish the basic structure for professional staff contracts and compensation.

Compensation

The board will attempt to pay its professional employees at a level that will attract and hold
(retain) personnel dedicated to education.

The compensation of certificated personnel is based on the state salary schedule with local
supplements as approved by the board. The schedule takes into consideration the levels of
professional training and years of service in the district.

The effective date for annual salary changes as determined by the salary schedule or by action of
the board is July 1.

Contracts

The board issues contracts on or before April 15™ each year unless that date is modified by state
law, in which case the board may issue contracts no later than the modified date. Personnel must
give written acceptance of their contracts to the superintendent on or before April 25™ unless that
date is modified by state law, in which case personnel will accept contracts by the modified date.
The district reserves the right to conclude that any certificated personnel who has not accepted
his/her contract by signing and returning it by the required date has rejected the district’s offer of
employment, in which case the district may declare the position vacant.

The board will award administrative contracts on the recommendation of the superintendent.

Teacher and Employee Retention Incentive Program (TERI) participants

Should a mid-year vacancy occur in a contract position held by a TERI employee, the board
authorizes the superintendent or his/her designee to fill such vacancy for the remainder of the
school year in which the vacancy occurs through a letter of agreement. This letter of agreement
will state that the employee has no right to or expectation of continuing employment beyond the
period specified in the letter of agreement.

When issuing contracts, the district will offer TERI employees working under TERI agreements
that will expire during the ensuing school year the same type of contract the participant had the
previous year. The contract will specifically contain notice that the contract expires on the date
designated in the employee’s TERI agreement and will specifically reiterate said expiration date.
Contract releases

For release of teachers from contracts, see policy GCQC/GCQD.

Adopted 8/1/73; Revised 11/16/81, 4/2/90,

Legal references:

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties  (see next page)



PAGE 2 - GCB - PROFESSIONAL STAFF CONTRACTS AND
COMPENSATION

A. 8. C. Code, 1976, as amended:

1. Section 59-19-80 - Teacher contracts to be awarded in public.

2. Section 59-19-290 - Contracts in excess of apportioned funds void.

3. Section 59-20-50 - Minimum salary schedule.

4. Section 59-21-20 - Teacher contracts to be based on school term of 190 days.

5. Section 59-25-410 - Notice to teacher of employment status.

6. Section 59-25-420 - Teacher required to notify board of acceptance; opportunity for hearing if
not reemployed.

7. Section 59-25-710 - Salary complaints.

8. Section 9-1-2210 - Teacher and Employee Retention Incentive Program; operation.

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



Administrative Rule-First reading September 14, 2009
Replaces GBCA (Issued 9/85)

PROFESSIONAL STAFF RECRUITMENT
Code GCE'R Issued DRAFT/Og

The superintendent/designee will analyze each job vacancy prior to initiating the recruitment
process in order to determine which recruitment strategies will be the most effective for the
specific job vacancy. The superintendent may consider strategies that include, but are not limited
to, the following.

advertisements in local, state and regional newspapers
advertisements in professional publications

advertisements with college and university placement services
interviews with students enrolled in teacher education programs
internal and external searches

inquiries and referrals

professional contacts with community organizations that promote the interest of minority
groups

publications and pamphlets

e special activities and events for prospective applicants

¢ audiovisual packages and recruiting programs

The administration will design a web page that will be used in the effort to recruit quality
individuals. The district web page will contain general information about the district, the
educational programs, teacher benefits, district schools and student enrollment as well as the
communities and county at Jarge.

The superintendent and/or his/her designee will write and publish the job vacancy
announcement/advertisement within the confines of the district's recruitment and/or employment
policies and procedures.

The superintendent will base the context of the job vacancy announcement/advertisement
primarily on the actual job description and/or criteria to be used in selecting the most qualified
person for the position.

The announcement/advertisement may also include such information as job title, major job
responsibilities, location of the district, how to apply for the position, minimum qualifications
and deadline for receiving applications.

Issued 9/23/85; Revised »

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



Policy-First reading September 14, 2009
Replaces Policy GBCA (Issued 9/85)

POSTING AND ADVERTISING OF
PROFESSIONAL VACANCIES

Code GCEC Issued DRAFT/OQ

Purpose: To establish the basic structure for posting and advertising professional vacancies.

The board believes it has the obligation to provide the best professional personnel available for
the district regardless of race, color, creed, sex, age, disability or national origin.

Should a vacancy occur in a position during the school year, the board authorizes the
superintendent to fill such vacancy for the remainder of the school year pursuant to a letter of
agreement. The superintendent or his/her designee may determine whether to advertise the
vacancy or whether the position should be filled through other means.

Promotional positions

The board declares its support of a policy to give teachers and administrators from its present
staff consideration with respect to the filling of promotional vacancies. Promotional positions are
those positions which are administrative in nature, such as principal, assistant principal, etc.

The district may advertise openings in administrative and supervisory positions in local
newspaper(s), on district and school offices/websites, and in university placement offices, as
determined appropriate by the superintendent or his/her designee.

The administration will generally advertise all administrative and supervisory job vacancies
within the district, unless otherwise determined by the superintendent or his/her designee,
dependent upon the district’s needs.

No promotional vacancy will be filled until it has been posted for at least three school days
unless the superintendent authorizes the placement based on the needs of the district.

Adopted 9/23/85; Revised »

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



Policy-First reading Septemberi4, 2009
Replaces Policy CGD (Eliminated 11/06)

HIRING OF ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF
Code GCFB Issued DRAFT’OQ

Purpose: To establish the basic structure for the hiring of administrative staff.

Mandatory assessment of principal appointees

Any person considered by the board for permanent appointment as a principal will be assessed in
accordance with state law and state board of education regulations.

Contract status

An administrator employed by the district on a one-year contract will retain his/her rights as a
teacher under state law. However, state law does not grant these rights to the position or salary of
an administrator (for example, if he/she is returmed to the classroom).

Adopted 11/16/81; Revised 1/25/88, »

Legal references:

A. S.C. Code, 1976, as amended:
1. Section 59-24-10 - Assessment of leadership and management capabilities of persons being
considered for appointment as elementary or secondary school principals.
2. Section 59-24-15 - Rights of certified education personnel employed as administrators.

B. State Board of Education Regulations:
1. R43-205 - Administrative and professional personnel qualifications, duties and workloads.

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



Policy-First reading September 14, 2009
Replaces Policies GBRJ and GBRJA (Issued 2/92)

PART-TIME AND SUBSTITUTE PROFESSIONAL
STAFF EMPLOYMENT

Code GCG Issued DRAFT/OQ

Purpose: To establish the basic structure of the employment of part-time and substitute
professional employees.

Substitute teachers who serve in the absence of regular teachers may be employed when notified
by a school principal or his/her designee. To the extent possible, substitute teachers should
possess the training and experience to insure that students will receive uninterrupted instruction
when the regular teacher has to be absent.

A pool from which principals may contact substitute teachers will be made available to the
schools by the office of human resources. The following minimum qualifications are required in
order for a substitute teacher applicant to be contacted by principals or their designees.

Although a certified teacher is preferred, a high school diploma or its equivalent from an
accredited high school will meet the minimum educational requirements.

e A person must be at least 18 years of age.

All candidates must have satisfactory references relating to the candidate’s ability to do the
job.

¢ All candidates will be required to complete an appropriate application and have a personal
interview with the appropriate personnel from human resources.

¢ All candidates must be pre-screened and approved by the office of human resources.

¢ All candidates must express a willingness to be available for substitute work and to respond
on short notice.

e All candidates must attend a substitute teacher orientation session sponsored by the district.
e All candidates must have on file the following documents.

- An acceptable criminal records history check from the SC Law Enforcement Division in
accordance with the requirements for teachers as stated in SC Code of Laws, Section 59-
26-40.

- Proof of employment eligibility as required by the Immigration Reform and Control Act
of 1986 (I-9).

- School Employee Certificate of Evaluation for Tuberculosis (DHEC 1420) indicating a
negative report.

- Reliable references which attest to the acceptability of the candidate’s character and
dependability.

The principal/director has the responsibility for evaluating the effectiveness of each substitute
teacher employed in his/her school.

Adopted 8/1/73; Revised 11/16/81, 5/28/84, 1/25/88, 4/16/90, 2/3/92, 6/17/91, »

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



Exhibit K



EXHIBIT K

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

Memorandum

To: Members of the Board of Trustees
Through: Dr. Herbert Berg, Superintendent

From: Helen Anderson
Chief Instructional Officer

Date: September 8, 2009
RE: The proposed Mission, Vision, Beliefs and Goals

Attached is a copy of the proposed mission, vision, belief statements and goals for School
District Five beginning with the 2010 school year. The Southern Association for Colleges
and Schools (SACS CASI) requires each district to participate in a Quality Assurance
Review every five years and March 7-10, 2010, we will be participating in a district
accreditation process. With this process, the school system will receive accreditation and
each school will receive accreditation based on the district meeting SACS CASI
standards. Last year, teachers, parents, community members, administrators, and students
met several times conducting an internal review process. The SACS committee is asking
the Board to approve the mission, vision, belief statements, and goals for 2010 so that we
may continue the SACS process and prepare for the visit.

If you have any questions, [ will be happy to answer them.

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road * Irmo, South Carolina 29063 » (803) 732-8000



Mission Statement
(what we do)

The mission of School District Five of Lexington and
Richland Counties, in partnership with the community, is to
provide challenging curricula with high expectations for
learning that develop productive citizens who can solve
problems and contribute to a global society.

Vision Statement
(where we want to be)

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties will
empower all students to meet or exceed expectations for academic,
social, and emotional growth and success. We will provide
opportunities for students to develop creative and critical problem-
solving skills, as innovative learners, to meet dynamic global
changes. We will maximize our use of resources through
collaborative partnerships with our community, our business and
education partners. District Five students will be prepared to
pursue excellence for tomorrow’s challenges.

Motto

Pursuing Excellence for Tomorrow’s Challenges



Beliefs

(statements of the district’s fundamental values)

We believe:
e Students are the primary focus of all decisions.
e Every person has the right to a safe, supportive, and respectful
environment.
Education creates possibilities.
All adults in the community are responsible for supporting quality
education.
Self-discipline, commitment, and hard work contribute to success.
Trust is essential for a successful educational community.
All members of the community are valued and have inherent worth.
Excellence in learning is directly related to excellence in teaching.
Academic growth is enhanced when students are actively engaged in
rigorous, relevant learning.
e [Each staff member is responsible for uncovering the potential of every
student through positive relationships that foster student learning.
e Communication between home and school enhances learning.

Goals

(what we want to accomplish)

We will maintain a safe, supportive, nurturing environment that is
conducive to working and learning.

We will provide challenging curricula with high expectations for
learning.

We will develop productive citizens who can solve problems and
contribute to a global society.

We will recruit, hire, and retain highly effective, diverse staff who
understands what students need to succeed in a competitive, global work
place.

We will maximize the school district’s resources of time, expertise, and
finances.



Exhibit L



0,

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

MEMORANDUM

September 14, 2009

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

,f—-v—-

From: Keith McAllster NAS N
Director, New DeSIQn and Constructlon

Re: Irmo Elementary School Schematic Design

ADMINISTRATION CONSIDERATION

Request discussion of irmo Elementary School schematic design.

EXHIBIT 1,

(Timeline to meet April bid will be diffcult to meet without expediting the process. It

would be beneficial to our district to make this effort.

SD’s September 14/28 DD’s Nov 9 / December 15 CD’s January 11/25).

RECOMMENDATION

Administration seeks approval to proceed with Irmo Elementary School schematic

design.

ATTACHMENT

Irmo Elementary School schematic design

www.lex5.k12.sc.us

1020 Dutch Fork Road « Irmo, South Carolina 29063 » (803) 732-8000



Exhibit M



EXHIBIT pq
d’

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

MEMORANDUM

September 14, 2009

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

SRSy

From: Keith MéAlister=t

Director, New Ddsigh and Construction

Re: Chapin High School Design Development

ADMINISTRATION CONSIDERATION

Request discussion of Chapin High School design development.

(Timeline to meet April bid date: DD’s September 14/28 - CD’s November 9/ December 14. This
will allow time for submittal to OSF, Advertisement & Pre-Bid.)

RECOMMENDATION

Administration seeks approval to proceed with Chapin High School design development.

ATTACHMENT

Chapin High School design development

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road « Irmo, South Carolina 29063 - (803) 732-8000



Exhibit N



EXHIBIT N

Apex
Procedure Manual

For Online Learning
August, 2009

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



Table of Contents

RAIONALC..ccciiieieierracrrccrrerrrereeeseresssssssnssereesssnnsssessssassssssssossssssssesssnnsssssnensansensssorsmesses D

Levels of Credit INtervention c....ccceeseeesesscssesersnsee tereseteennetesnarsesnrsensnseernsessannasenne 2

Alternative Instructional Model (AIM) ...c..ooiiiiiiiiiieeee e e e e eeseeeeeeees s ses et 2
Credit RECOVETY LEVE] 1 ....o.ceeiiiiciiice ettt s st bttt ettt s e ee s e eessetems e aens 2
Credit RECOVETY LEVEL 2 .ottt vt sttt s ee et en s et seseeee s e sesseses 3

RetaKing a COUISE o.uervriiieiisenseisisnsisnsasiesssssssnssasnssssssesesssssssesasssesssassasssssssasenesne 3
Initial Credit through District 5 Online Learning .......ccceceesreessereesessesesscensesesses &
Online Learning GUidelines ......icccciiiisinirnecressenacsacsencssessessessscssassessessssassssassnssnse &

End-of-Course Testing in Online CoUTrSes ..uurrnnenerrarsseessrsnssnessasssssasssesassasess 3

End-of-Course Test REQUITEIMENIS ........coveveirireierie ettt es e e seeeeeeeetssesseesesessssenes 5

Who will qualify for the online End-of-Course testing? ............occovioiieieeeeeeeereeeeerrsese oo 5

Online Learning Personnel Roles and Responsibilities ......c.cecerueeerssernecsseersroresees 3

Time Requirements teebdosnne AR A AR A AL L L L L L L L Ly Y Yy T Y Y X RN YT Ty

~
7
Summary of Grading Policy for Online Learning ...........ccececveereervensesceressenseesses 7
Behavior/DISCIPINE .....ueveeiiciiscciseinsecssnsesissestnsesssessessnssssssessassssssssssssssssssassnesassnses 8

9

Appendix A — Apex Course Offerings......iiiienisescssenscssmisssnsessessnes

Appendix B — South Carolina Virtual School.........ccceveerersvrnsnrerenseeseenssesesnsnes 11



Rationale

The Online Learning Program of School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties,
delivered through Apex Learning, is designed to provide students with an alternative
instructional format to take and/or retake courses for Carnegie Credit. Virtual courses will
provide students additional opportunities to graduate on time (four years after entering the
ninth grade). Students may retake courses failed or do credit recovery in courses that they are
currently failing using a combination of computer-based instruction, teacher assignments,
and/or teacher instruction. Under special circumstances, students may take Apex courses for
initial credit or enroll in the South Carolina Virtual School Program. Students must be
enrolled in a District Five school in order to participate in Apex Learning. All Online
Learning opportunities are dependent on available space in the class (see Student Selection
section.)

Levels of Credit Intervention

Alternative Instructional Model (AIM)
This program is designed to assist students who are failing by the midpoint of the year and need
an intervention if they are going to pass.

Enrollment window will be from day 91 to 134 for a year-long course and from day
46 to 68 for a semester-long course.

Apex courses available for AIM are limited. See Appendix A. All weighting will be
at the college prep level.

Modules to be completed will be identified through the Apex diagnostic testing
program.

Course work must be completed before the first day of summer school.

The student will receive progress reports and a final grade through Apex.

Credit Recovery Level 1
This program is designed to assist the student that is failing at the end of the year and they only
require a little extra work in order to pass the course.

Enrollment window will be from day 135 to 180 for a year-long course and from day
69 to 90 for a semester-long course.

Students who are earning a grade of 62 to 69 are permitted to participate in this level.
Students who earn a grade less than 62 percent will be recommended for Credit
Recovery Level 2.

Students must have been enrolled in the course for which they are trying to recover
credit during the current school year in accordance with the South Carolina Uniform
Grading Policy.

Teachers will assign modules to be completed based on student needs. The assigned
Apex modules will be completed outside of the regular classroom time. Students will
continue to attend the class and will be responsible for all class work as determined
by the teacher, including the final exam.



Credit recovery course work must be completed before the first day of summer
school.

Students enrolled in a gateway course must participate in the End-Of-Course
Examination Program (EOCEP) in the spring.

Upon successful completion of all the teacher assigned Apex modules and class work
at 70 percent mastery, the student will earn a passing grade of 70.

*If Credit Recovery Level 1 is not successfully completed, then students may choose
to participate in Credit Recovery Level 2.

Credit Recovery Level 2
This program is designed for the student that did not qualify for Credit Recovery Level 1 and
needs a more comprehensive remediation of the course.

Students who are failing a course at the end of the school year may recover the credit
through summer school or during the first semester of the following school year.
Students will complete all assigned modules for the course as assigned through the
Apex diagnostic testing program.,

All summer school courses must be completed by the end of summer school.

Upon successful completion of all of the assigned modules at 70 percent mastery, the
student will receive a grade of 70.

Since students have already taken the EOCEP during the spring semester, they will
not take the exam again.

Retaking a Course

Students who fail a course required for graduation and who were not successful through the
credit recovery program must retake the course.

According to South Carolina’s Uniform Grading Policy, the student’s transcript
will include both the failed course and the grade earned in the retake.

Modules will be identified through the Apex diagnostic testing program.

Retaking the course in a traditional classroom setting may be more appropriate for
some students.

Students enrolled in a gateway course must also participate in the EOCEP.



Initial Credit through District 5 Online Leai‘ning

Initial credit is offered to students who have not previously been enrolled in the course. See
Appendix A for courses that may be taken for initial credit.

Taking a course for initial credit through Apex provides students the opportunity to
graduate on time (four years after entering the ninth grade).

The principal (or designee) must approve all initial credit courses taken through the Apex
Learning program.

Students targeted for this program include those who fail to matriculate in grades 9, 10,
and/or 11.

All initial credit courses MUST be taught by a highly qualified teacher.

Students who complete Credit Recovery Level 2 before day 100 (day 10 of the second
semester) may then be enrolled in an initial credit course.

*South Carolina Department of Education (SCDE) also offers courses for initial credit
through the South Carolina Virtual School Program. See Appendix B.

Online Learning Guidelines
Registration begins with a conference between the student and his/her guidance counselor
to determine the necessity of the course for completion of high school within four years.
In cases where students are being removed from a class (AIM), the teacher of the course
must be consulted.
The guidance counselor will verify that the Individual Graduation Plan (IGP) and credit
check have been updated prior to the student enrolling in a course.
With the approval of the principal or designee, the guidance counselor will schedule the
student in PowerSchool in order for the course name, course number, and the name of a
highly qualified teacher to appear on the student’s schedule and to allot computer lab
space.
Students seeking to enroll in a course for which a mandated South Carolina end-of-course
examination is required must be enrolled in PowerSchool within 10 days of the beginning
of the semester. [See Appendix A for courses that may be taken for initial credit.]
With the first day of enrollment in PowerSchool as the baseline, students who withdraw
from a course within 10 days for a one credit course or five days for a half credit course,
will do so without penalty.
Students who withdraw from a course after the specified time of 10 days or five days
respectively, shall be assigned a WF (61) and this grade will be calculated in the student’s
grade point ratio per District Guidelines and the South Carolina Uniform Grading Policy.
The expected completion for initial credit courses for one credit is approximately 120
hours of course work with a minimum of eight hours per week, per course.
The expected completion for initial credit courses for one half credit is approximately 70
hours of course work with a minimum of eight hours per week, per course.



e While lessons and activities can be accessed outside of the regular classroom, all tests
and exams must be administered in a proctored setting at the school.

¢ Off-campus technology hardware, software, and internet access are the
responsibility of the student/parent. School District Five of Lexington and Richland
Counties assumes no responsibility for off-campus technical support whether the course
is being taken for initial credit or for credit recovery.

End-of-Course Testing in Online Courses

End-of-Course Test Requirements

All students enrolled in gateway course (one that requires participation in EOCEP) MUST take
the exam. These courses include English 1, Algebra 1, Algebra 1 Part 2, Physical Science,
Biology 1, and United States History and Constitution.

Online Learning Personnel Roles and Responsibilities
Staffing
Each school will be responsible for staffing the Online Learning Program. The online learning
lab must be staffed with a certified teacher. This position will be funded with an additional FTE
provided by the district.
One staff member in the online program will be responsible for training and providing the
appropriate courses at each school location or homebound/home-based site (not available for
home schooled students). This person will also be the only person permitted to add students to
Apex Learning.

District Online Learning Program Coordinator
The District Online Learning Program Coordinator oversees policy, provides training, and is
responsible for the overall implementation of the program. Specific duties include
e recommending specific products, policies, and procedures related to student enrollment
and completion in all aspects of the District Five Online Leaming Program;
e organizing training and support for all school-based site coordinators and teachers;
» assisting site-based coordinators with course creation and student imports;
e researching and developing strategies for increasing the effectiveness of the Online
Learning Program;
e assessing and reporting on student enrollment, usage and course completion; and
e serving as a liaison between the district and the schools.



School Administration
Assistant Principals for Instruction (API) are responsible for the implementation of the online
learning program at their schools. Specific duties include

collaborating with the school administrative team to create a flexible master schedule
with opportunities for student movement;

e verifying that all students enrolled in gateway courses participate in the EOCEP;

o verifying that final grades are recorded on student transcripts;

* assigning highly qualified teachers to participate in the Apex learning program; and

e ensuring compliance with guidelines and policies for computer enhanced instruction.
Guidance Director

The guidance director is responsible for recommending students for online courses and/or credit
recovery based on teacher consultation and graduation requirements. Directors are responsible
for communicating with API and credit recovery lab instructor to ensure proper student course
placement.

Apex Lab Coordinator
The school-based instructional technology specialist will manage all user accounts and
classrooms for their specific school. Specific duties include

maintaining student enrollment in day and evening school programs;

generating student progress reports as directed by the school administration;

collaborating with school administration to implement extended year and make-up time;
providing teacher training and support for credit recovery, whole group instruction,
differentiated instruction and exam review for the Apex program;

using diagnostic assessment to provide individualized curriculum for students in credit
recovery;

providing a student-centered learning experience to participants in the learning program;
communicating with parents, guidance, and school administrators regarding student
progress;

preparing substitute plans in case of illness, power outage, or network outage; and
communicating with School Test Coordinator (STC) regarding student completion of
gateway courses.



Student Selection

Because space in the Online Learning Program is limited, students will be selected to participate
based on the following priorities.

First priority will be given to students needing courses to graduate at the end of the
school year or during the summer after their senior year.

If the students’ grade levels are equal, then credit recovery seats will be determined by
the school administration.

Students who do not attend class on a regular basis or do not put forth the effort to
complete the necessary modules may be removed and placed in a study hall. Students
removed from the online learning program will receive a grade of WF (61).

The final selection decision will be made by the principal and his/her designee with input
from teachers, counselors, and the Assistant Principal for Instruction.

Time Requirements

A minimum of 60 hours will be required for initial credit or for students enrolled in the AIM
program. Online Learning labs are available at all District Five high schools. Successful
completion of online coursework may require time in addition to regularly scheduled computer
lab time.

Summary of Grading Policy for Online Learning

Grading for Online Learning Program will comply with all requirements of the South Carolina
Uniform Grading Policy. [Grading is included under each category- this is a summary]

All credits earned in the Online Learning Program will receive college preparatory
weighting unless they are designated as Advanced Placement (AP) courses by the
College Board. Courses designated as AP courses by the College Board will receive the
AP course weighting.
The specific curriculum units required for each course have been determined by the
Office of Instruction. Every effort has been made to match the rigor of the online class to
the rigor of the teacher-taught class. Supplementary materials may be needed to insure
that state academic standards are contained or met in the online classes. These materials
have been given to each school. It is required that the district approved curriculum is
used at each school for each course. Modifications will result in a loss of credit for
the student. The principal will be responsible for ensuring compliance.
In all courses which require an end-of-course examination, the exam will be administered
by certified personnel and count 20 percent of the final grade (per South Carolina
Uniform Grading Policy). Students who repeat a gateway course must retake the end-of-
course exam, which counts 20 percent of the final grade.

Students who are enrolled in courses requiring state end-of-course

examinations must take the examinations and fulfill all requirements outlined

in Regulation 43-262.4. Students will be allowed to take the examination only

once, at the end of the regular course duration and not at the end of an

extended period granted through credit recovery option. Students who repeat




the course must be treated as though they are taking the course for the first
time; all requirements will apply (SCDE Uniform Grading Policy).

e The district will follow the uniform grading policy in regard to withdrawing from
courses. Refer to the district registration book for specific dates.

e Students are expected to complete a course within the extended school year or during
summer school. If a student fails to complete the online course within this time frame, the
student will receive a grade of 61 for the course. A request for additional time may be
submitted to the principal. The decision of the principal is final.

¢ Students taking initial credit courses will receive the grade earned.

» Students who retake a course will receive both grades (per the Uniform Grading Policy)
on their transcript.

e If a student drops a course to take an online course, the student will receive a grade of
WF (61) for the course dropped. The student will receive the grade earned for the online
course. Both grades will be recorded on the transcript.

e Students enrolled in a course under the AIM will receive the grade carned in the online
course. Only the AIM grade will be recorded on the transcript.

e Upon successful completion of Credit Recovery Levels 1 or 2, the student will earn a
passing grade of 70,

Behavior/Discipline
Enrollment in the Online Learning Program is a privilege; misbehavior will not be tolerated.
Students will be subject to the district’s discipline code and may be removed from the program
for discipline infractions.



‘ISVS ul dn 08 pue Qg JO JaquWinU UOID3S B UM LIe)S pInoys sasino) xady ||y

6
N X A X N MOIDITTE a10) Adojorg ASojorg
N A A A N MOTDIETE 210D AjsTanay) Ansiuaty)
210D
N A A A N MOIOTITE soustog eorsdyg | NS TR0IsAud
210D
A A A A A MITOS9TE 20URIOG IEg SOUIDS qirey
zwog dwoy 7
BIQ98[V 2p 7 W2 SInSHRIS
N A A A N MIYTIOTFTY aatsusypduon) » AIIqeqoiq
1 BI1qa3[y
MOAVIEIY 210D Sn[no[edaIg Sn[no[edaId
X A A A A MYIOTZIY 2107) AXOUI0dD) Anowosn
A A A A A MOTOTITY 210 7 vIqes]V T BIQadly
N A A A N MOAVIiTy 210)) | vIQRT]V 1 BIQa3Fy
N A A A N AOTOTHIE DML AT | 2 vied | vagesy
aIo)) T vIqad[y
N A x i N MOGVIPTE RO IS | 1 yreg 1 wagoByy
2I0D) 1 BIQIB[Y
“WHNILLND
a1 Jo yred e se suwcod 210 aamn)
P2 SO1103S 11048 *S[oACH A A A A A MOTOPIOE PHOM 7 TSI b ystduy
sxmbaz sa5mMo0 YsIug [V
"WINNALLIMD
a1y yo wred & se steod 210D AMIeIAI]
PUE SOLI0}S LOS ‘S[9A0H A A A A A MOTOETOE - € yst3ug
axmbar sasmoo ysysud [y
WAL - 3100
o13 yo ed v se swaod SSPDJO # - AdA sfenuassy Sunrm s
PUE S2LI01S LI0YUS ‘S[2A0U A A A A A MOAVZINE QANDSIH % ¢ Ustsud
aambai sasmod ysn3ud [V -SHD Fuwpeay oL
"WNNOLIMD
oy Jo t«w ® se suvod SSERJO # - AL | 210D uonisodwo)
DU S3LI0JS HOYS ‘S[AAOU N A A A N AOAVIT0E pue amer)ry 1 gstsug
axnbeai sesmoo ysiSuy v -SHD UST3uE 03 oxug
CPAd] [ [2A97]
npa) ‘ apL,
SIJON] Sunjeiay] | A19A039) | J9A099 Jaqun 3sano)) xad :
(e el | Toaeo % IV | Jequmy ISVS Dxdy | o worusiq

SSULIRYJO 9samo)) xady — y xipuaddy




"ISVS ui dn 03 pue Qg J0 13quINU UOIII3S B Y)M 1IelS PINOYS S3sino) xady ||y

01
$95IN0) 10q IX
§35I007) 1SOYD A A A A N MOTN66TE WO SAMPOy — Qe YR NIXH
z (1paxd /1)
SO5IM07 1S0UL A A A A N HDSH661¢ suonepuno,y YR | S — qeT Yl Xy
I (pa1d /1)
$95IN0D) 1S0YD A A A A N HOJdd661¢ SUOTIEPUNO] WIBIN | 4 — QBT e NXg
Sa5IN0)) q10q
§95IN07) 15045 A A A A N MDI6660€ wox Sapo 1X —qeT 1 ysiSug
so1goleng (epa1d /1)
sasM0) 150U A A A A N HOS6660L | pue spinig Sunuyy | s - qe 1 ysiidug
sa1gaens (rpa1) /1)
S9SATO) 1S0YL) A A A A N HD16660¢ pue syofg Swpesy | 4 - qe 1 ysSug
(ipaid /1) apry (pa1d /1)
$9$IN07) 1501 A A A A A HYT1OT0bE 100 1 “EeH &)1 104 I SP[EOH
N A A A N MITOTIOE 310) g ystuedg (210)) 7 ystueds
N A A 3 N MOTOTI9E 210 1 ystuedg (910D) 1 ystuedg
N A A A N MIIDTE9E 2100 T Yyouaiq (230D) T YouaLy
N A A A N MITOTEIE 210D | yousig (a10D) T youaig
uoneroiddy uoneoaiddy
A A A A A MD0OT19SE STSNIAT IS
©100) o104 pue JUOTILISAO
X A A X A HOTDOSEE MISUITISADD S 3]
2107) SOTUIONODH -
A A A A A HOID0EEE [2QO[D puE §0 I q
N A A A N MOTOOZEE 210D A10}sTH S A01sTH S
HINOLID SSE[0 JO 4 - AA/AI
Ie[N30J1 JIOY) Yoreur o} 9107 ¢ Iejsaumiag —
peusisep AJ[eroads aie [ooyog A A A A A MIAVO9EE KIOISTH PHOAL A Y [9)
31y mdey) je sasmo) —SHD
THATIOREMO SSE[2 JO # - JANI
Te[ngal JIay} [O3LT O} N X x X N 10D [ I21S0WI9g I sa1prIS [29010
paugisap Afreroads sxe [ooypg MOAVOTEE AI0ISTH Pl1om )
yS1H urder) je sesmo) -~ SHO SHD
NpaI) T PAI] I PAT] SIL
s3]0 : sunfe)oy | A12A099 I3A039 b n s :
10N [eniug ey pl d | NIV dquinN ISVS | asano)) xady 350M07) IMSIY
o 1paL) npa) -




Appendix B — South Carolina Virtual School

Administrative Rule

SC Virtual Courses, whether taken at a location outside of the school or the school where the
student is enrolled, are those courses for which the student has been granted permission by his or
her home school to earn a Carnegie unit.

Prior to approval for SC Virtual School enrollment, all students must have
parental/guardian approval in writing.

Beginning with the 2006-07 school year, students who have reached their junior or senior
year (starting with the summer prior to the junior year) must obtain written approval from
the principal or his/her designee before enrolling in a SC Virtual Course.

Courses approved for SC Virtual School are transferable to all District Five Schools.
Only SC Virtual School courses previously approved by the principal (or designee).

Only SC Virtual School courses previously approved by the principal (or designee) will
transfer to the high school. Approved SC Virtual School courses will be counted as first
term courses if completed during the first term and as second term courses if completed
during the second term.

SC Virtual School Courses must be completed and grades received prior to graduation. In
accordance with the Uniform Grading Policy of the SC Department of Education, the
weighting used in GPA computation will be the weighting for the course as designated by
the SC Virtual School.

Tuition, textbook expense, and any or all fees will be the responsibility of the individual
student or his/her parent/legal guardian if not funded by the state.

11








